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Accounting Officer's Responsibilities and Approval
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Makana Local Municipality
{Registration rumber EC104)
Anral Financial Stalements for the year ended 30 June 2024

Accounting Officer's Report

Tha Acoountng Odfbcer gubmits his repor for tha year ended 30 June 2034
1. Review of activities
Main business and cperations

The municipality is an organ al alate wilhin the local sphere of govarnment axencsing legistalive and sxeculive authority
wilhin an area delerminged in termis of the lacal gowarnment Munricips!l Demadeation &ct, 1958 and operatos in South Alrica

The operaking results ard s1ate of afairs of the municipalty are fully 56t ot in the atiached finsncal siatements and da nol
in eur opinicn reguine any furthar comment,

et daficit of the municipality was R 19 165 525 (2023; dahoil R 12 888 023)

2. Fimancial sustainability

The municipably is cunfently taced with numarsus financial problems which impact, amongst ofhars, its ability to meel ils
financial commilments and lhe poovision of sustainable bass services. Challenges laced regarding financial issues
manifesls in cash fice constraints, See nobe 56 for details.

3.  Fruitless and wasieful expenditure

Givan the currenl fnancial possion of ihe municipaity, there were ingiances whare the municipality mcurned inlerest deg fo
late paymierd of creditor accounts. The interest incuwired in this respect was unaviidable and has been disclosad in note 59

4. lrregular axpanditene

Thie municipality embarioed on a0 dwerall fendew of M Supply chain management funcion with the aim @ suppod and
hﬂmmﬂammmﬂmmaﬂhnmmmmmwmmmum management conduciad a detaiied
revigw of contracts that were awarded by the mumicipality. This review included confeming the scope and exent of
conlracks thak were inagular. This has resulbed in a significant increase in the reported iregular axpendilure. This increacs
resulted from imegular enpenditure emanating frem conbracts swarded in the prior years. See nobe B0 for the curment
financial pansd irregular expenditure meured.

5  Gaing concern

The annual financial statements have besn prepared an the bass of sccounling policies appicable by 8 going concemn. This
basis prasumes that funds will be evailabie o finance future operations and thal the realisalicn of assels and safthemant of
Eabdilins, contingent sbligations and comméments will oocur in the ardinary courge of business

The ability of the municipaly to contifes 83 8 going concern is dependerd on a number of factors. The most significant is
the cantinued funding by Mational and Prosincial govesamen] dor aperabional and capitsl activithes. Reder b nole 55 for
o mls

6. Subseguent evenls

The Accounting Officer |5 nol awane of any mafer of cinumstance arising since the end of the financial yoar except lor
trose mentioned in note 57

T. Accounting policies

The annual financal stalemenis were prepafed i Bocordance with the Generally Recognised Accounting Praclices
(GRAP), induding any interpretations, guidelines and directived stued by the Accountng Standards Board in accordance
vaith Section 122[3) of the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act 58 of 2003)

& Accounting Officer

The Ascaunting Ofcer of the municipality durng the yeas and Lo the date of this repor 5 Mr, P.M, Kate




Makana Local Municipality
(Regisiration mumber EC 104}
Anrwal Financial Stalements for the year anded 30 Jyne 2004

Accounting Officer's Report

Internal audit

The municipality has & in-house insernad auwdit funclion, This iz in complianc with the Municipsl Finances Manapameani Act,
2004,

18, Bankers

The pimary bank accoun of the municipality as required by Section B of the MFMA is hakd with First National Bank.
11, Aumiors

Audiar-General South Afica will continis in oifica for the neat financial period

Thae Iuhﬂrmnl:!-:uluulmpmﬁ.mthmmhmmmﬂwrumanmw
by Gfficer an 31 August 2024 and were signag:
Ao

Mr. P.M, Fate




Makana Local Municipality
{Registralion rumber EC104)
#Annual Financial Stalements for the year ended 30 June 2034

Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2024

Figures in Rand Mose(s) 2024 023
Rastatad®
Assebs
Current Assats
Cash and cash egualents 3 25 455 BEE 56 245838
Receivaties from exchange irensacions 4 B3 306 T2 T4 545 880
Recaivables Inam non - exchange {ransactions =1 27 750 158 24 524 287
Irveanborias. 8 11 342 407 2511355
157 D42 478 158 631 483
Hon-Current Asscts
Ivvasimenl propety 7 187 749 782 137 814 898
Property, pland and eguipmnt 8 S50 205 B4T  B53 358 89T
Intengike assals 9 1 7ES B 1 TES 80t
Haritage assets 10 J2TEA RS 32 THA 263
Financial assels 11 3 T35 DAS 3 483 38%
1 186 258 278 1178 381 140
Total Assals 1344 243 757 1 338 012603
Liakitities
Currant Liablities
Payables from axchangs ansaclions 12 TAS 619 e A4 691 311
Payables rom non - exchangs ransactions 13 35 683 413 37 521 230
Value Added Tax payahle 14 SARET QS 45047 5548
Cansumar dapasiis 15 d 28T B3 £ 141990
Unspend conditional granls and receipts 16 1835480 20 420010
Borowings 7 2 251 289 2015 7ar
Employee benefit ohl gation 18 AE2E 29T 3612 844
Provising 18 21 3ed 858 17 162 77l
413 125132 305 815 340
Hon-Current Liabdlities
Ecrrowings 7 ATITHET4 A5 236 752
Emiployee benefit obligalon 18 TTBAT 285 T 52247
Provisans 18 A3 44 104 35 519 185
160 184 98y 152 27E 004
Total Liabliities ST 230115 547 853 434
Total Mot Assels TIQ 253642 T30 118 163
i e mm
otal asgls 7 4
AUDITOR GENERAL
SOUTH AFRICA
30 NOV 2026
* Sea Nils 54



Makana Local Municipality
{Regisbradion numibaer EC104)
Annual Financial Stabameams laf he year ended 30 June 2024

Statement of Financial Performance

Figuees in Rand Moda(s] 2024 2023
Fasisled™
Revenus
Revenue from exchange transactions
Service charges 21 406 130 855 326 G7Y Ted
Rendaring of senices P 1335 558 1 B4D 606
Rental of facliles and squipmant 23 230 578 233 DB3
inferest recalvesd from receivables rom exchangs ansachons 24 B4 540 381 44102 203
Income [hem agency services 5 3428 153 2 DG JBT
Other operaling revenus 5 7 450 & B44 042
Il eres] passanad fnom bank and other hancial sssels Fif ) 5330 789 3 BT BdS
Giain on disposal of assets and lishities B41 496 .
Achuarial gaing 18 3091986 11388 TOT
Total revenue from exchange transactipng 4ET 408 083 401 938 T41
Raevenua from non-exchangs ransactions
Taxathon revanus
Propeity rabes 28 116835 314 107 449 BE2
Irterest recaived om recasvablas frem non exchangs Vansackons 28 10 980 575 T B0 65
Transfer revenus
Geverrment grants & subsidips 30 184 158 772 148 951 845
Public contributions and donations .| 1 458 081 3106 222
Finas, Penalias and Fofails a2 1218885 1430516
Licances and Permils 33 27 8 12070
Dabl forgiven 34 21 885 {19 262 Ta3
Total revenue fram non-exchange transactions 336 288 270 269 101 @95
Total revenue 20 B3I TEE 358 671 040 838
Expenditurg
Employen related codts 35 (T3 00T 455) (185 854 235
Remunaration ol councillors 36 (12 870 724y (11898 233)
Depreciation and amariisalion aw (48 3080 288) [12 541 71T}
lenpaamand (aas) / revaiaal 8 B4 553 (20 068]
Finance cosls 34 (34 BID 460 (30 BOD B46)
Lease rentals on operaling leasa 40 {1681 873 (385 160)
Dol bnpairment and ¥rile OF a1 (281 263 868 (178 121 176)
Bulk purchases 42 1180 801 200) {135 614 Z20)
Conlracied sendces 43 (34 B30 B4%) (31 205 BO6)
Translens and Subsidies 44 (357 214) 1E00 DeO)
Lass on disposal of assets and Babiliies . (&8 456)
Miaterial loes due 1o payments far goods nod delvered 45 - {2 342 534)
Irmeeniliany consumad A6 (S O5T D47} (27 520 208)
Cperalicnal axpandilune 47 (40 Q72 TEE) (41 325 242)

Total expenditure
Deficit for the year

AUDITOR GENERAL
SOUTH AFRICA

30 NOV 2026

(842 921 B84) (663 929 B61)

(19 165 528)

(12 889 025)




Makana Local Municipality
(Ragrstratlion numbar EC104)
Annual Financial Slalements for ihe year ended 30 June 2024

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Acoumidaled Totad ned
Figures in Rand surplus | dofict  assels
Oipening balance & previcusly reportsd O 380 088 T9S 3080095
B s
Pricr year adjustments”® Mot 54 7 628 028 7 628 033
Balance at 01 July 2022 as restated” 03 000 154  BO3 008 134
Charges in net assels
Resiatad defich o the year* {12 BB8 025) ([1Z B89 0E5)
Tolad changes (12 BBG 025) (12 889 025)
Restaied” Balance al 01 July 2023 TIO 119 167 70 119187
CRargas in met assels
Surplus fof the pear (19 185 525) (18 165 525)
Tolal chanpes (18 165 525) (19 185525
Balance st 30 June 2024 TI0 953 E42 770 953 E42

AUDITOR GENERAL
SOUTH AFRICA

30 NOV 2024
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Makana Local Municipality

{Registration rumber EC104)

Annisal Financial Staterments for the year ended 30 Juna 2024

Cash Flow Statement

Figures in Rand abe(s] 2024 2023
Restated"
Cash flows from operating activitios
Racaoipls
Taxation and fines 110 416 167 101 5580 &S
Sala of goods and services 1949 329 152 207 401 E04
Granls and subsidies 165 574 264 180 1839 OF2
Irderesl imcome 5 320 Ta8 3837 B4S
Other recaipls 5 7TTE 238 0% a79
4846 418 577 479034 588
Paymeants
Emplayes casls {230 020 777) (208 267 227)
Supgliars (210 558 517) (203 507 835)
Finanos cosis [20 981 T14) (15 449 157)
{451 602 D08} {427 224 220)
Met cash flows from operating activitles 40 24 M6 56% 51815 37H
Caah flows from Investing activithas
Purchase of property, plant and aguipment L (54 384 B81) (41 0TS O08)
Procesds rom sale of propedy. plant and equpment 4 BT 409 :
Procesds rom sale of fingnoial assets (241 T4] (150 423)
Mt cash flows from investing activites (53 Ta4 Bas) (42 026 4248)
Cash flows from financing activities
Repaymant of bormowings {1 821688 (1839 181)
Met cash flows fram financing activities {1 B21 638) (1838 1931)
Ml Intreate)decrease] in cash and cash equivaienis (30 T&S 853} T 843 Td0
Cash and cash aquivalents &l the beginning of Lha year 55 245 938 48 298 189
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 3 25 455 985 a6 245 838

AUDITOR GENERAL
SOUTH AFRICA

30 NOV 2024

* Sew Mote 54
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Makana Local Municipality

(Registration number EC104)

Anrual Financial Stabements o the year endad 30 June 2024
Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Accrual Basis
Approwed  Adusiments  Fimal Budge! Actesl amounts  Diffarence Rafarance
Duidiged an companable bebwean final
Dasis budget and
Figures in Rand aClual
Btatement of Financial Perfarmances
Revenue
Revenue from exchange
transactions
Senvico charges 402 513 217 - A02E13 AT 406 130 655 AEIT 442 8201
Rendanng of $ervoas . . - 1 335 588 1335568 62,02
Rental of faslities and 150 000 - 150 063 2 ETE B0 5T& 82,03
equipmant
Interast racaived from 77 B34 530 - TTER4 530 G4@40389 (13044158) 8204
receivables fnom exchange
transaclicns
Bgency Serioes 3 700 000 - 3 T00 040 3435 153 (T3 84T} 205
Odher operational incoma 10 D00 000 - 10000 000 2450501  (TE40438)  &308
Inbarast recsed bank and olner 3 BOO 000 = 3 B00 000 § 320 76 1520 Ted B2.07
fmancial assels
Total revenus from pxchange 497 B47 756 « 487 B47 THE MBI 5ME0T (14 313 149)
trangactions
Revenns fram I'Itll'l-ﬂ-:l!-ﬂhl‘l'hﬂ
transactions
Taxation revenus
Praparty rales 114 122 407 - 14422 40T 116 A28 214 2 703 307 6 0a
Licences and Permits 545 000 - 545 000 ATEM {517 ITH] B2.09
Imbereat recahvad Iram . - = 10080575 10960 575 §2.10
raceivables rom non - exchargs
ransachons
Trangfer revenuwe
Government grants & subsidies 127656776 8113000 1I5TEITTE a4 150772 48389 598 62 11
Pubilic contributions and . - - 1 458 081 1 428 081
donalions
Fines, Penalliss and Fameils 1800 000 . 1 800 000 i 216 BAS (583 115) 12
Mot fargiven . - - 2s5eE0ie 2V ES 09 13
Totsl revanue Trom non- 244 124 183 8113000 252 237183 333 28R 270 &4 051 08T
exchange transactions
Total revenus T41 871 638 B 113000 750084939 819822877 69 TAT 43
Expandiiung
Employme refated costs (247 242 E48) - {247 242 548} (223 00T 406y 24 235152 62 14
Eamuneration ol councilons {14 388 2000 (14389 200) (1zerovedq) 1518406 g2 45
Depreciation and amortisatisn (35275177 (35 2TEATT) (49 305 285) (14 034 109] B2 16
impairmant loss! Raversal of . - 547 9E0 542 550
i painmsnis
Fimance costs (8 DED 0D0) (6959 000) (34 835 450) (27 BTO 480} g3 17
Lease ranlals on oparaing kease - - {161 873) {181 973} 62 18
Dbl Impaitment [73 920 000} {73 5200000) (7a 263 655) (207 343 6% a2 19
Bulk purchases (183 744 GO} « (183 T44005) (160801 200) 22 943 805 62 0
Conlracled Services [5182759G) 2968995 (488386000 (34 820Ga5) 14020 955 824
Transfors and Subsidies (592 00) 452 000 (500 000) (351 214) 148 TBS f2.x
11
AUDITOR GENERAL
SOUTH AFRICA

30 NOV 202




Makana Local Municipality
[Rizgistration number EC104)
Annial Financial Slatements for the year anded 30 June 2024

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budged cn Accrual Basis
Approved  Adusiments  Final Budget Aclual amounts  Difference Rlfprence
budgel on comparable babwean final
basis budgel and
Figures in Rand actual
invarilany consumed (14 565 000) - (14585000) (s05TO41) 950788 G223
Crperational costs (55 97TH 4E3) (13 %45 104) (B9 124 67T) (spgraves) 28151919 &2 24
Total expenditure {6084 803 109) (3 685 190) (594 588 307) (G42 921 834) (148 333 577)
Cperating deficit 57068 B30  {1572188) S§5406632 [2)09000T) (78 BA6 634)
Gain on disposal of assels and - - - B4 495 BT 456
liakit a5
Acluarisl gainsfosses - - - 30091 985 3091 586
= - - 3 933 482 3537 482
Surplus | (Deficin 57068830 {1672 198) G5 406632 (99 165 B2§) (74 G2 157)

Actual dmaunt on Comparable 57 0S8 B30 1 T2 198) 55 4596 B3 (19 165 525) (74 BGI 15T)
Basls as Presented In the

Budget and Aciual

Comparative Statement

AUDITOR GENERAL
SOUTH AFRICA

30 NOV 2024
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Makana Local Municipality

(Registration number EC104)

Annual Financiad Statemants for the year ended 30 June 2024
Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budged on Accnaal Bases
Approved  Adustments  Final Bugged Actual amcunts  Dilerence Relerenca
budgs on comparable bebsaen final
basis budiget and
Figuras in Rard achual
Statement of Financial Position
Assals
Current Assels
Imvenionisas 11 336 712 ' 11 336 772 11 342 407 5635
Recalvables from non - 88 745 450 - BBT45450  pryspass (S0 896 103)
exchange anssclions
VAT receivabla - - «  (BRERT S92} |58 557 991)
Receivables fram exchange 39 421 643 AN 43 gaxpeTIe  S3IOTE 0BG
transactions
Other current aassts T4 B72 863 - 24g9rzen - [2497280])
Cash and cash squivaients 305 281 S8 - 385 201 518 25455885 (359815 537)
549 759 286 - 843 759 285 o8 300 487 (450 J&8 TEY)
Han-Current Asssls
Invesiman] progety 181 Q88 Ja8 « 181 885 048  q&7 749 202 5Ted 236
Prapaty, pland and squipment 977 362 878 - STT3628T6 gep23se4r (17 126 029)
intanginle assels 250 715 - 260 TS 1 TS B0 1525 0BG
Hesitage assals 34 B0B 200 - e 209 3z7eazsl (1 B1584T)
Financial assets = . 3 735 pA5 3735085
1134 216 837 - 1194 216837 1186 295278 (7921 569)
Tolal Asaats 1743 376 123 - 1 T43 976 123 1 785 585 765 (458 290 353)
Leabilsiias
Cument Liabilities
Borrowings 1321281 . 1321 28 2251268 520 a4
Payables from exdhange 35 435 DOR B5od 758 44029284 zA5510277 241 530013
transactions
Payables from non-exchanps 97 000 # 952000 35e83413 M4 EHM 413
VAT payable 141 461 10T - 141 431 fa7 = 144 48 107}
Consumar depasils 2 587 503 - 2 58T 503 4 287 623 1700 130
Employes banefil chiligation - . . 3528 217 3sm 7
Ungpent condiiaona grams and - - E 1 B35 480 1 B35 480
recaipts
Provisions e P = 3 ABpAss 21380 850
Oihuar eurrer liabiilies 15 502 I21 - 13 502 341 - (19502 321)
201 335 230 0594 266 205823476 354 567138 144 643 652
Hon-Currant Liabilities
Borrawings 51 541 321 - HIEMIN 43179614 (8361 707)
Employea banalit obligalion - E” »  TTE4TES 7T 841 1S
Pravisisns - * 30 144 104 39 144 104
Cifheer noin current lighilihes 14 199 470 104 199 470 . [104 158 4709
155 740 TI - 1SS T40TH 150 164 583 4 424 192
Total Liabilities 357070011 B 584256 65684267 S147I211 149067 854
Total Met Assets 1386 08 192 (B 554 285 1 378 311 838 TFO 053 644 (84T 358 211)
13
AUDITOR GEMNERAL

SOUTH AFRICA
30 NOV 2024




Makana Local Municipality
(Regisiraton number EC104)
Annual Financiad Statements for the year ended 30 Jisne 2024

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Accrual Basss
Approwed  Adusiments  Final Budged Adlual amounts  Diffarence Redarence
bldgel on comparabds  babeean final
basis budigel and
Figures in Rand aciual
Tolal Net Assets
Mot Assols Attributabie to
Owmers of Controlling Entity
Ressrves
Accumulated suplus 1 385 906 143 (B 504 255)1 378 311 B56 770053 642 (60T 358 214)
AUDITOR GENERAL
SOUTH AFRICA

30 NOV 2024
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Makana Local Municipality
[Feegisiration number EC104)
Anrmal Financial Statemants of tha year epded 30 June 2024

Accounting Policies

Figuras in Rand Hote(sh 2024 2023

1, Significant account polickes

The principal accounting policies applied inthe prepanalion of these anreal financial stalements are Let oul bekow,

1.1 Presentation of Snnual Financisl Statements

The annual financial stalements have been prepared in accordance with the Standards of Generally Recognised
Practice (GRAP), issusd by 1he Accounting Standards Board in accordance wilh Section 122(3) ol the Municipal

Finanss Management A28 [Az1 85 of 2003)

These annual financial statements have besn prepared on an sccrual basis of accounting and arg in eocondance with
higtorical cost comention a3 the basis of measurement, uniess spacified olhersise, They are presented in South African

A summiey of the significani acoounting polcies, which have been consisbently agplied in the prepasation of these annual
financial stabaments, are disclosad balow

These accounling pokcies ae consistent wilh the previous period,

1.2 Presontation curmency

Thase annual Bnanced statements are presented in South African Rand, which ks the furctional currency of the municipality.
1.3 Golng concern assumpiion

These annual financial statemants hawe been prepared based on thie expeciaton thal the municipaity vl continue 1o
cperate &% a going concem lof al haasl iha paxl 12 maonths,

1.4 Materiallty

Maberial omissions of missialements of iwms are matenal If they could, individually o coliectively, influance the decisions. ar
arsessments of users made on tha basis of the Bnanciad stalemants. Materigity dapends on the nabure o size of e
ornigsion of missialement judged in e surrounding ciicumsiances. The nature of size of the informalion item, or @
comiination of bosh, could be the detaimining elor

whather an omission of misslalement could inSluence dectsons of users, and 80 ba maledial, requires
conalgeratson of the characieristics of those users. Tha Framework for tha Preparalion and Preseniation of Financial
Statemenls slales thal users are assumed io have & reasonabla knowledge of governmanl, ils actvilies, accounting and a
willingniess 10 sludy the informaticn wilh reasonable diigence. Therslone, the assessment kakes inlo acoount how users with
such attribubes could reasonably be expactad 1o be influenced in making and evaluating docisions

1.5 Significant judgements and sources of estimation uncertainty

In peeparing the annual financial statements, managemant is requared o make esimates and assumplions that afiect the
amounis represanted i the sanual finarcial slatements and relabed disclosures. Use of avalable miormation and the
sppicalion of judgament is inhenent in (he formation of estmates. Achual resulls in the fubure could differ from these
esbmates which may be matedal fo the annual financial stalemants. Signifcant judpements include:

Erth':iqﬁﬂn'rﬁunt judgements, sources of eslimation uncemaimly andior relating infarmation, hawve been disciosed i the
ral noles

Allowance for slow maving, damaged and obsalete siock

An slowance far stock 1o wrile stock down ta the lower of cosl or nel realisable valus,

&
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1.8 Significant judgements and sources of estimation uncertainty [continueed)
Impairmant eating

The recoverable amounts ol cash-generabing wails and indhediual assets have bean determened based on the begher of
valug-in-use caloulabions and fair values less costs o sell These calculabons reéquire the use of sstimates and
assumplions. It is reasonably possidle thal the [name a key assumplion] assemplion may changs which may hen impact
our aalimations and may then require & material adjustment o e camying value of gopdwill and tangibles assets.

The municipality reviews and tests lhe carngng value of Sssels wiven events of changas in creumslancas suggest thal the
canying amount may not be recoverable in addition, goodwill is fested on an annual basis far impaiment Assels e
grouped Bt tha lowest level For which identifiable cash flows ame largely independent of cash Aows of olher assets and
abilities. Il there ane indicalions $at impairmant may have occurred, eslimates are propaned of cxpected future cash flows
for mach group of assets. Expected fubure cash Aows used ko determine (he valee in e of goodwill and tangible assels a
mhergntly uncertain and opuld materially change gver ime

Provigkons

Pravisions wehe raised and managemen] determined an esbmale based on e information avallable. Additonal discloguns
of thase estmabes of provisions are included in note 19 - Provisions

Uselul lives of wasie and waler network and other asseis

The municipality’s maragemenl debermines tha eslimaled usahd ives and retaled deprociation charges for the waste waler
and waler nebaorks. This estimate is based on indusiry narm. Managemant will ineresse the deprecialion charge whan
ussful bves aow bess than previously estimated useful ves

Past-retirement banafits

The presant vaiue of the posi-raliramean obligatisn depands on & number of faciors thal are determinged on &n actuarial
basis vsing a number of sssumplions The sssumplions used in delevmining tha net cost (ncome) include the discoun
rabd. fny changes in these assumplions will impact on the carrging amound of post-refiremant obligations.

The municipality determines the appropriabe discount fale at the end of each year. This is the ineres] rale Bhal should be
used o determine the presant velue of cstimaled fbure cash outfows capected lo be required fo selthe the penssn
obigations. b debermireng (he aporopriate discount rabe, the monicipalty considers the inlerest rates of high-quality
corparabe bands that are dendminated in the surmency in which tha bansalits will be pald, and that have teims b maturity
appreximating the iemms of the relabed pension hakiily.

Othar key assumptions for pansion obligations are based on ourngnt markel conditions. Addifional infermalion is desclosed
in Mote 18,

Effective interest rate

Tha municipality used the prime interest rale lo discount fulure cash Sows.

Allowance for dowbiful debis

On deblors an impaiement logs is recogresed in surplus and defict when there |s objective evidence that il is impaired. The

impairment is measwed as e dilfsrance between the deblors carrying amount and the present valiss of estimated fubse
cash Bows discounted at the effective inlenest rale. computed al initial recognilion.

17



Makana Local Municipality
[Registration ninber EC104)
Annual Financial Siaterments for the yoar ended 30 June 2024

Accounting Policies

1.5 Significant judgements snd sources of estimation untertainty (continued)
Materialiey

Matenal cmissions or migstatements of Bems are mabarial if they could, ndhidualy or collectnvely, Meence ihe dedisions of
assassments of wsars made on the basls af e irancsl slalemeants. Matenality depends on the nabure or size of the
omigsion of misslalament padged in the surounding drcumslances, The nature or size of tha infermalion itam, or 8
eoenbination of both, could be the delemining factor

Agsassing whather an omission o misstatement coutd infleence decisions of users, and o be malerial, regures
considerakon of the characlenshes of thoee users. The Framework far ihe Preparabion and Presentation of Financial
Statarmenis states thal users are assumed (0 have a reasonable knowsedge of gowernment, its activities, accounting and a
willingness ko study the information with reasonable diligence, Therefore, the assessment lakas inlo Bccounl how usess wilh
such attribubes could reasonably be expactad 1o be inSusnced in making and svalusting decigions,

1.6 Invoaimant property

Irvastiman property s piopérty (land of a building - or parl of @ bulding - or both) held to eam rentals or for capital
appreciation ar both, rather than for:

= usain e production of supply of goods of services of far

= admintsirative purposes, of

= gale in the ordinary course of operations

Crmer-gocupted proparty is praparty held for use @ the producton of supply of goods of services of for administiative
PRTpORES

Irreeatmen] propery 8 recognised as an assel when, il is probable that the fubure sconomic benafits or serdce poiental that
ad associated with the invesimen| property will fliow fo the municipaiity, and the cost or air valus of the imesiment property
can be measured rofably,

invesimen| prapamy |s indially recognised at cosl. Tramsacion coats are included in i initial measuneman.

mraﬂﬂmmMMHmiMMhamtmmn.hm is its fair value as at the date of
Equisilion.

Costs include oosts incurfed inilially and cogts ingurred subsoguently bo acd o, or io replace 8 part OF, OF B2Nvice 8 propaerty.
H a replacament part Is recognised in the canying amcunt of (ke invesiment prepery, the carrying ameunt of the raplased
part i3 derecognisad

Cosl mzdal

Imvestmen property is canied at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment ksses

Depracialicon is provided o wiile down the cost, less estimated residual valus by equal nstaliments over (he useful Be of
the propedty. which is &5 Toflows:

Hem Usaful life
Proparty - land imdiafinita
Proparty - baikdirgs B0 years

mmﬂmﬂmﬂmmmmm“ﬂfm‘mmﬂw upufm:nmu?mnnlrunmand
nd fubure econamic banefils or service polential are expected from s disposal.

Gaing or losses ansing from the resrement or dspoesal of investmen] propery is the diflevance bebwvesn the nel disposal
proceads @nd the canmying amount of the assel and is recognised in surphus o delict in the pariod of reliremen or disposal,

Compensaion am third pacties far irvesiment properdy (hat was mpaired, los! or given up is recognised In surplus or
deficit whan the compensation becomas recsvabie.

The muricipality ssparately discloses expendilee be repair Bnd maintain svestmant peopesty in the poles 1o e anfual
fnancial slatements (528 nols )
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16 Investment property {continued]

The municipality dsdoses medovant infomation relating fo assels wder construction ar developmaent, in the notos ke he
anrwa financial stalements {see nota .

1.7 Property, plant and equipment

Prapeity, plasl and equipment are tangible non-curnend assets (induding infrastructure assets) that ane held for use in the
production or supply of goods or sanvices, reniad 10 othars, or for sdménisirates purposes, and are aspeciad 10 ba used
during marg than one period,

Thea cosl ol &n ibem of propety, plant and equipment is recognised as an assel when;
= il i= probable that lufure economic benefits or service polential associabed weth the itam will flow o e
munscipakty; and
+  thecostod the Gem can be measuned rabably.

Froperty, plant and eguipment & initially measwred at cosi.

The cost of an item of proparty, plant and equipment is the purchase price and other cosls altributable lo bring the asset o
the localion and condiion necessary for il 10 be capable of oparaling it manne inlendad by managemant Trade
ohscoens and rebsles ace deduched in armiving al e cost

Whera an assel is acquired through & non-axchangs transaction, its cosl is s falr value as af dale of acguisition.
Wharg an flem of propedty, plant and eguipment is scquined in excharge lar & non-monatany assel of monalany asssls, ora
combination of monetary and non-monetary assels, the assel acquired i3 inally meadured al fair vabue (the cast), If the
meaquired ibem's faif valus was mol determinable, it's deamed cosl is the carrying amount of the asseb(s) given up

When sgnificant componants of an item of property, plant and equipment have difierent useful lvas, they are accounled for
a5 separabe items (major components] of proparty, plant @End equipment.

Caosts Inchede cosls incurned iretially 1o scquire of consbuct @n ibem of propanty, plart and eguipment and costs nourmad
sulisaquently fo sdd bo, replace parl of, or serdcs it B a replacement cost is recognised in ihe canying amounl of an ibem of
progerty, prant and equipment, ihe carrying amount of the replaced par is derecognised

The mnilial estimate of tha costs of dismansing and remaving the ilem and restoing the site on which it is located |s also
included in the cost of proparty, pland and equipment, whara (e enbity & oblgated o ncur swuch expenditure, and whare e
cbégation artses as B result of acguinng the asset of wsang A far puiposss ofher than s prodiscion ol Fvenlones,

Recognilion of cosls in the carrying amawnt of an ibem of propery, plani and equipment ceases when the tem is in the
kacatan and condilion necessary for it 1o ba capable of oparating in te manner infended by maragemant,

Nems such as spane parts, standby eguipment and senecing equipment are recognised when ey meat the definilion of
proparty, plant and equipmeant

Mijor inspection costs which are a condition of conlinuing use ol an ilem of propesrty. plant and equipment and which meet
iheé hecognifion crilérin above are included as a replacemant in the cost of the item of property, plan! and equipmanl. Any
femaining ingpection costs from the previous inspeclion are derecogrised.

Propery, plant and equipment is carfed al cost e accumulabed depreciation and any impairmen losses,

Wr plant and equipment are depreciated on the strasghl-ling basis over their expected useful bves to their eslimated
Al vale

Praperly, plant and equspmend is carmied ai cost less accumalated depreciation and any imparmant lossas.
Th uselul kves of ilema of propanty, planl and squipment have been assassed as follows

Iberm Depreciation mathod Awverage useful lile

Land Siraight-kne Mol deprecated
Buildngs Sirpighl-Ena 100-300

1%
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1.7 Property, plant and equipment {continwed)

Furnilune and Office Equipment Straighil-ling 3-120
Molte vehicles Straight-line 3.20
Office equspmeant Straighl-line 320
IT equipmeni Siraight-ling 339
Compuler equipment Straight-line 3-20
Roads infrasinuchung Swraighl-line 5-120
Communsty Shaighl-line 5.100
Woeh-in-pecgrass Straight-line 2100
Sanilation Infrashiuciune Stralghi-line 3100
Sanitation Infrastiuctane Siraight-line 3100
Plant and equipment Shaight-line 3-100

The geprecabla amount of 80 29241 i allocated on a Systematc basis owarils used life,

Each par of an item of property, plant and egquipment with & cost that i significant i netation 1o tha total cost al the ibem is
deprecialed separataly.

The deprecialion melhod used reflects the paltérn in which the asset's future eoonomic benefits or sendce potantial ara
expected o be consumed by the municipality, The deprociation medhod applied to an assel is reviewed Bl keast ai each
reporting date and, il there has been a significant change in the expecied paitemn of condumplion of the fulure econcmic
banafits or sendcs potential embodied in the sssal, the method i3 changed %o refllect the changed pabiern. Such a changes is
gocounted lor as @ changs in an ascounling eslimabs.

The municipality assesses al each reporling date whathar thare 5 any indication (hat the municipality expectations. aboul
the residual value and the uselul Ba of an asset have changad since the precading repoding date. I any swch indication
eoists, The municipabiy revises the axpecied vsehd Ide andior residual value accardingly. The change is accounted for as a
change in an accounting estimate.

The depnesialion charge fod each pehod is recognised in suiphis or dedick unless it i includad in the camying amount of
anoihar assal

Rems of proparty, plant and equipmant are derecogreisd wien he asssl B dispozed of or whed Ihere & no further
economic benafits of senvice potential expected trom the use of the assel.

Thea gain o l392 ansing roem (ha denscogniBon of an ilem of propery, plant and equipmerd Bs included in swplus or deiclt
wivan the fem is derecognised, The gain or loss sising from the derscognition of an item of proparty, pland and egquipment
is determined as the difference betwsen the rat disposal procesds, if any, and the carryng amount of tha ham,

Assats which tha murecipaby holds Tor rentals 1o olvers aed subsequently routinely sefl as pan of e ordirary course of
activities, ana ramslemred 1o ineentories whan he rertals end and the assets are avatable-for-sale. Procesds from sales of
thess asssls are recognmed a8 révenue. Al cash flows on these assels are included in cash loes from oparaling actedlias
in the cash Now stabement

Tree murscipality separabely disclcses expandibure 1o repair and mainlain proparty, plant and eguipment in the notes 1o the
Enancial stabemans {gae nale ).

The municipalily discloses relevan] information relafing fo assels under comsirucion or devesopment. in the noles o the
fnancial statements {see nole |

1.8 Site restoration and dismaniling cost

The murecipalily has an obligabon Io dismantle, remove and reslone Bems of property, plant mnd equpmant. Such
obligalions are refered o a5 ‘decommissioning, resioration and simidar kabilities”. The cost of an llem of property, plant and
equipment includes the initiad estimate of the costs of diamanlling and emaving the Bem and restoring the sibe on which il is
kecated, e obiigation for which a musicipably incurs eilher wien e ibem is acquited of as & censequence of having used
e e duwing a particular period lor purposes alher than 1o produce invenlones during that period
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1.8 Site restaration and dismantling cost (continued)

If the refated assel is measured using the cost modal:
(] subject b {b), charpes i the liabdily are added 1o, or deducted lrom, Me ot of the related 3a3s N the cunent

it it a decrease in the liabilty exceeds the carrying amount of the assel, Ihe sxcess i5 recogrased Immediately
surpius of difecst; mnd

ey If the adustment resulls in &n sddiion o Ihe cost of an BSsel, Bhe munscipality considers whethar this 8 ah
indicaiian thal the new carrying amount of the assel may nol be Rully recoverable, i is such an indicalion, the
assed |5 tested for impaiment by esiimating iis recoverabla amound or recoverable senice amount, and any
impaimment loss |5 recognised in accordance wilh the accounting policy on impaiment of cash-generaling assels
andior impairmen of non-cash-genaraling assats.

1.8 Intangibde assets

An asset is identifiablo If @ ether
. is gaparable, Le. 5 capable of being saparabad or divided roen an enbly and sobd, ranstermad. licensad, rentsd or
exchanged, sither individually or logether with a related conlract idenfifable assels or labity, regardiess of
wheiher the entity mbends bo do sof or
= ansés from binding arangements (Including rights from condracis), regardiess of whether those rights are
kanslarable or separabla from the municipality o foom oiher rhghts and obligalions.

A binding arrangement describes an amangament thal confers similas nights and obligations on the parsies i it as if it were
if ive farm of @ eonlract

An intangible asset 5 recognisad when
= |tis probable that the expacted fulure economa: benafils or sarvice poteniial that ane attributable (o the asset wal
forey 1 The municipalily, and
= bhe costar fair value of the asset can be measured refiably

The mumicipality assesses the probablity of sxpecied fsture economic benglils or service potential using reasonable and
ﬂmﬂlﬁ?ﬂﬂm thas reprasent management's best oshmate of the s of economic conditions that will exist cwer
the usahd § It BEEAL

Whare an intangile assel i acquired through @ non-exchange ransaction, its initial cost at the dabe of scqguisition is
measured al ils fair valee ag &1 that dale.

Expendilure on research (or on the reseerch phase of an iniemal project) is recognised as an gapanse when § Is incunred

An intangibls peeel ansing from develapment (o tram tha sevelapm ent phase of an intemal prodect] s resognised whan

it i technically feasible 1o complabe Bva assel &0 Bhal il will be auﬁﬂ:rleh'me of Sala

here i& an inlanton |o comphste and use o sell it

tiere is an abiity o use or el #

it will genarate probasie (uure economilc banelits or sendce potaniial.

Ihere are avalabds tachmeal, inanceal and olher resoices o compiels iha devalopmen and o usa or sall e
BEREL

- e axpanditure afibetabia 1o lha assef during s development can ba measured rediably,

inlangibde assels are caried al copl lass any accumulated amorlisaticn and any impaEmanl losses.

An imlangible assal (s regarded as having an indefnile usaful life when, based on all relevant feclors, there & no
foressaable lmil o the period ower which the assef is expecied [0 generals nel cash inflows o sendce pabential
Amortisalicn s not provided for ihese intargible assels, bl they are besbed for impairment annually and wnenever (here is
mhmt::lﬂ Eﬂ'ﬁiﬂmiﬁ' be impairad. For all ather intangible sssets amadisalion i provided on a straight-ng basis
ovar thir usaful lif,

The amorisaton pericd and (he amorisaton methad for mangible assets are revewsd al each reporting data.
Reassessing the useful life of an intangiole assel with a finite wseful Be after it was dassied as indefinbe is an indscatar

that the assel may be impaired, A5 & resaull the assed is bested for imparment and The remainng camying amaunt is
amorksed ouer ils wsalul e,
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14 Intangible assets [continued)

Iremally genarabed brands. maslhaads, publishing lithes, custamer ists and fems similas in subslance ame nol recognized
&8 intangible assets

Intemally generated goodwill |5 nod recagnisad as an ntangiole assat.
Amonisaion B prosided 1o wrile down the inkangible ass&ls, on a siraighl-ine basis, io thest resdual values as follows:

Hem Dapresiatien mathod Average usalul life

Computer software, othar Siraight-lina 5 yaas
The municipality discioses relevan! informalion relating to assets under consbruchen or developmant, in e noies o the
financial stabements (see note ),
inlangible assals are derecognised.
« o disposal; of
= when no fubune economic benefits or senvica pobential are expected from ks w8 or disposal.
1,10 Herllage assois

Aggaie are resounces confmollad by an munitipality a5 a resull of past events and from which flure economic benalits or
sarvice polential are expecied b Bow (o the municipality

Carrying amount is the amawnt at which an asset is recognised afler deducting accumulaled impaiment ssaes,

Class of hantage assels means 8 grouping of heitage assets of a similar nature of function i an municipality's aperations
that is $herwn 85 & single item lor the purpase of daclasure in the anrwal firancial stalements

Cost is Ihe amount of cash or cash equivalents pasd or the fair value of the othes consideration given o acquire an assal al
the time of ils acquisiSion o construclion ar, whane applicable, the amount afiributed o thal assel when (nitialy recogrised
In accordance with ihe specilic raquiremants of olver Standards of GRAP,

Falr value is the amount far which Bn asset could be exchanged, of a liability selfed, between knowledgeable, willing
parias in ah u'm'.-.hngﬂufmcﬁm.

Hefilage assets are assels that hawe a cullural, snvimnmenlal, histoncal, nalual, scientific, lechnological or arlistic
sigrificance and arg held indefiniledy for the bened of present and lulure ganeralisns,

An impairment loss of a cash-panerabing assel is the amounl by which the camyng amount of an assel excesds @S
recoverble amount

An impairment loss of @ non-Cash-genarating asse! is the amounl by which the carrying amount of an asset excaeds its
recovarable service amount

An inalienable ilem is an asssl thal an municipality is required by kaw or olberaise to retain indefiritely and cannct be
ﬁmﬂddﬂmtml.

Recoverable amount is the highar of a cash-ganarating asset's net sellng price and I8 value in use.
Recoverable sanvice amount ls the highsd af & ron-cash-generaling adsal's lair value beas eosts o sell and B8 value in use

Vales i uae al & chsh-janaaling assel is the présend vales of the fulure cash Nows expected 1o be derdved from an gxsat
of cashsgenerating unil

Walea in use of 3 non-cash-ganerating assel is the presen vaiue of Ine assel’s remaning sendce polanlial

The municipaity separstely diccloses sapendilure lo repair and mainlsin herilsge assels in the potes (o te finandal
stabemens (ses note ).
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1.10 Heritage asseis [continued)

The munacipablty discloses relevant information nelating b assels wunder consbrucon o developmend, in the pabes ba the
linancial slabements (S0 nols }

Racognitian

The municpality recognises a heritage as5e1 as an assel i it is probable that fulure economic bensfits or sarvice polential
asgaciatad with the assat will fice b0 the murscipality, and the cost of tair value of the assel can be measured refiably.

Initial measuremani
Hentage assels ane msasured al cost

Whieda & hertage asse s acquired through a non-exchange kransaction, #s cost is measured ak #s fair valee a3 al the date
af acquisitian

Subsequent measursment

Aler recognilion as an assel, @ class of hortage assets i carmied @1 ils cost less any accumuiated mpairment losses

After recognition as an aEsel, 8 cloas of hamags Bssets, whass faer vake can be measarad rebably, & carmad Bt a revalusd
amount, baing s Fair valse &1 the dale of ihe revaluaton s any subSequeent impairment losses.

il & hertage asset’s camying amgunt i increased as a resull of a revaluation, the incease is credibed direclly fo a
revaluslion swplus. Howewer, the increase i3 recognised in surplius or deficil to the gxtend that it reverses @ revaluation
decrease of the same heritags asset pravously recogresed i surplus or dafict

i & hantage assels carying amounr i€ decreased as & redull of & revalualion ihe decreass i recogniad in surplus o
deficit. Howewar, he decrease is debited direclly 10 a revalualion surplus io the extent of any credit balanoe existing in e
ravaluation surplus in respec of that hentage assot

I pairmant

The municipality assesses 8l each reporing dale whelhar here s an incecalion ihat it may be impaied If any such
indicafion emsts. the municipality aslimates the recoverable amounl of i recoverabile sarvice amsunl of ihe hedtage
FEEal

1.11 Financial instrumonis

A Enancial instrumant is any conlract that gives nas 1 & Snancisl aseed of one anbly and a financial liability or 8 reskiual
interest of anather enlity.

The amortised cost of a financial assel or financsal liabdity 15 the amoun| at which fhe Ehancial asset o fnancial liabdily =
meatured & inifial recognibion mirus pincipal repayments. plus or minus the cumulative amadisalion wsing the elffecie
interest methed of any differance beteaan that indial amourd and the maturity amownt, and minds any reducton (dimctly or
thircwsgh the e of an allowance acsawnl) Rar impaicment of uhealeclibility

A CONCEBSIONETY loan i5 @ loan granted bo o rece ved by an enbily or berm s Thad ané not market frelabed.

Credil risk is the rsk thal one pary to & fnancied melrument il cause B fnancial ioss for the omer party by faling 1o
discharge an obigaton

Caurrancy nsk is the sk that tha Far value or fulure cash Rows of o financal irstumant will Nuciuale becausws of changes n
feraign sxchange rates

Derecognition is the removal of 3 previcusly mcognsed linancial asset o Enancal lmbikty from an entily's statement of
financial pasition

A desivakivg is 8 linancial insiremant or other conliact with afl thees of the lollraing characisdatics:




Makana Local Municipality
(Registration nuember EC104)
Annugd Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2024

Accounting Policies

1.11 Fnancial insirumenta |Sontinued)
= s value changes in response b the changs In a speciiied imeres] rabe, inancal imstrument price, commodity
prece, Barsign eechangs rate, e of pricas o0 rales, eradil rating of creddl indee. of other variable, provided in
e cass ol & non-financial vakable that the vanable (s nol specifc to a party 1o the corfract (sometimas called
Bhe ‘uridedlying').
* N requires no initial net investmeant o @ Inikal net invesiment thal i smaller han would be required for giber

trpes of coniracts thal would be expecied ba have a similar responss to changes in market fachors
= |l is sailed at 8 fubare date.

The effective inberest malhod is a method of calculating the amoriised cost of & Gnancial assel of & Gnancial liability (or
group of financial assets or Bnancial liablites) and of allocating the inberes! incame or interest expense over the rebevant
parad. The affective intanest rate (5 tha rale that edaetly discounts esimated fulure cash payments or receipts through fhe
expacied life of the financial insbrument or, whin sppropriata, @ shomer period lo the nat carmying amourt of The Anancial
osel of Gnancial Esbilily, When calcylating the effective interast rede, Bn entity shal eslimale cash fows considering all
contracheal bermes of the finandal instroment (for example, prepayment, call and similar aphars) bul skall ned consider fubure
cradil igsses. The calpulation includes all leas and poinls pasd or feceived bebween parties lo the conbast fhat ane an
intagral part of the efactive ineres] rate (see the Standard of GRAP on Revenus from Exchange Transactions), transaction
cosls, and all olher premiums of discounts. There is @ presumplicn that the cash fows and the expected e of & group of
gimilar financial insrumems can be éstimated relably. However, in those rare cades when i is nal possinle to relably
estimabe the cash flows or the sxpected Ide of & Enancial mslrument {or greup of Anancal instruments), the entity shall use
the conlractual cash Aows cwver the full contraciual ferm of the Gnancial nstrument (or group of financial instruments],

Fair wahe is the amount foe which an assel could be exchanged, or o Kability settied, bahween knowledgaabde wiling paties
inan grm's lengih ransaction

A financial pesat
= cash;
= & fedidus interes] of anofher enlity; of
* @ contrachual right b
= reogive cash or another fnancial assel from anolher enlity; of
= guchange financial assets or Gnancial liablles wilh anciher enlity under conditions that ase polentally
avourakie 10 The anidy.

A firancial guaranles conlracl & a conlract thad requirgs the issuer o make spacified paymants 1o reimiurse (he holder for
& |oas il inturs bechude & gpecfied deblor fails 1o mako paymand whan due in gcoordanca wilh The origimal of madified
terms of & debi nsirumeant,

A financial liabdity &5 any lakbilty that 5 8 conbractual abligation ba;
= deliver cash o anather knancial assed o another enfily; of
*  exchange financial sssets or inandial liabiites under conditions that s potaniislly undavourabls o The antity

Irlerast rabe risk s fhe risk that the fair valug or future cash Aoes of B financisl iretromend will Mectusts becauss of changes
in market inberest rabes,

Ligiedity risk is the risk encouniered by an enlity in the avend of difficully in mesting cbigations associaled wiih financial
liabiiies thad ane setiled by delivering cash or another financial assel.

Loan cammitmen is a firm commitment b provide credit under pre-specified berms and condSons.
Loans payable ane financial abiities, other than shod-benm payables on nomal credit lerms

Marked gisk is [he risk (hat b fae vakse o futwe cash Bows of a fnencisl Instrument will luctuate because of changes in
mickel prices, Market risk comprises thees types of risk: cumancy rigk, inbarest rate sk and other paice tak

Cther price rigk is the risk that the Lair value or fulure cazh Bows of a nancial instrument will luctuate bocawse of changes
In mearkel prices [othar than hose afsing ram indenes rabe fsl ar cumancy risk), whother those changes are caused by

_flﬂ“zs apeci ko ihe ndividual fnancial instrument o its isswer, or factors affecling all simiar financeal instrumenls raded
i ke mackal

A financial asset is past dus when a counterparty has falled bo make & paymenl when conliactually due
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1.11 Finanecial insbruments (continued)

A residual inbenes! is any conlract that manifests an inleres] in ibe assels of an ently aller daducbng a® of Us hablites. A
nmllmﬂﬂtmm contribulions froem owness, which may be shown as:
aquity Instruments or similar forms of unitised cagital;
= aleemal designation of & transler ol resawdeas (or & class of such iranslers) by the parties & the fransaclion as
loeming par of an enlity’'s nel assets. sthir badore the contribulion socurs of al e time of the contribution; or
* o formal agreement, in relation b the contibutian, establishing of indieasing an exdtisg Gaancial imerest in the
nat assels of an enlity

Transaclion cosis are incremental cosls thal are diractly altributable 1o (he acquisition, |saue o disposal of a fnancial assel
ar financial liabdity, An incremental cast is one that would ot have been incurred if the enfily had nol acquired, issved or
dispased of ihe Snangal ingrumant

Financial instruments al amorised cost are non-dervative financial assals or non-dervalive Snancial Eabiliies that have
foced or daterminable payments, excluding those inabumants that:

»  the enlily designabas al fair value al indal recognsan; o

= arg held for rading.

Financial sirumenis al eost are imvestments in residual interests that do not have @ quobed markel price N an active
markat, and whose fair valee canncd be reliably maasunad.

Frwrnll irstruments at fair value comprise financial assets or financial Eabilities that ane!
darivalees,
= conlingent consideratson of an acqurer in & Wanster of lunclions bebween enlities not under comman cantral 1o
which the Standard of GRAP en Transles of Funcions Bateean Enfdias Mot Under Common Gomirgl (GRAP 106)
applies
= gombingd instruments. thal ane designabed al fair value;
= struments held for rading. A fnanclal instrumant |s held Tos trading it
- #is acguired of incurned principally for the purpoese of salkng of repurchasing & in the near-benm, o
- onnilial recognition i i pat of & potiolio of identiiad Anancial merumants that are managed together and
o which fheng is evidence of & recenl schual paliern of shoot (erm poolil-tEkeng,
noo-dorivative Bnanciad assebs o firancial Eabilities vath fixed o delarminable payments inal are
desgnaled 21 far value o initial recognition; and
«  financial ingbnuments that do not mest the definllion of financial insiruments al amodtised cost or financial
inatrumants sl cosl

Classication

The enfity has the follosing types of firancal assels [dasses and cabegory] as reflecied on ihe Eace of iha statement ol
fingncigd pogtson or in ha noles herakn:

Class Category
Recewables from mochange ransactions Financial asset massured al amortisad cosl
Recefvables from non-exchangs bansaclions Finnncial assel measuned al amortisad cost
Cash and Cagh equrealanis Financial asset measuned al amorised cosk
Financial assats Financial assel maasurad at amorhsed Cost

The entity has the folowing types of financial liabilities (classes and cabagory] as reSacted on the face of (he stalamant of
financial position o in the notes therete

Class Category
Payables iom exchange iransacthans Financial liabilly messurad at amortised cost
Payabtes fram nen - exchamge fransachons Financial rabilily measurad ai amortised cosl
Consumar Deposits Financial liability measured ab smaortised cosl
Bonowings Financial liatslity measured al amarlised cost
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1.12 Stalfory recaivabiles
Identification

Statulory receivables are receivables thal arise from legistalion, supporing regulalions, or similar means, and require
seflement by analher entity in cash o anclher inanaal asset

Carrying amound is the amaownt al which an asset |s recagresad in the stalement of inancsal position.

nmmummuuummwmmtm:mWhtmmmmmnmmmm.f
their transaclich amourd, phus any accruesd inbereést o alber charges (where applicable) and, less any accumulated
impairment latses and any amawnls derscopnised.

Moeminal intarost rale is tha inerest rabe andlor basis specified in legislation, suppariing reguistions o similar means,

The ransachon amounl for a stalulory recesvable means the smount specified in, or calculabed, levied or charged in
accordance wilh, legislation, supporting regulations, or similar means.

Recognition

mmmuquﬂrremqmu statistory receivablas as folows

if the transaction is an exchange transachion, using the policy on Revenue from sechangs transacikons;

= i the ransaction is @ non-gachange ransaction. using the policy on Revarwe from non-exchangs lransacsions
(Taxas and ransfara); of

» if ihe transacion is nob within the scops of the policies listed in the above of another Standard of GRAP, the
fesaivable i recognised when the defnilion of an asset is met and, whan il s probabla that the fulure sconomic
Mﬁtﬁ:‘gﬁ;‘?ﬂm associated with the asset will fiow (o the enfty and the ransaction amount can be
maasy ¥,

indtial measuremant
Tha municipslity indzally measunes staiulory receivables af thelr iransaclion amownt.
Subseqguent measurement

The mumicipality measures stalufory recervables alter inkial recagnition wsirg the cast method. Under the cost mathod, the
initial measurement of the receivable |5 changed subsagquant b iretial eeagnilien b raflect sy
s Enbevest or oihar charges hat may have soomued on ihe receivables (where applicable);
impainmant |osses, and

= AmMbURS derecoghited
knipairment losses

The municipally assesses ab eath raporBng date whather hede is any indica%on thal a stalutory recebvable, ar a group of
atabulary receivables, may be mmpaired

in assessing whether thene i any indication that a stalulory receivabie, or group of slabubory recetvabdes, may be impaired,
mmmwm as a minimum, the following indicators:
Significant Snancial dificulty of the debbor, which may be evidenced by an applicafion for debl counselling,
business nescus or an equivalent
¢ ltis probable thal the detitor will enler segquesination, Boguidatioen or odher financial ra-organisation.
*  Abreach ol the lerms of tha Wansacton, such a3 delsull or delivguency B principal or interest payments (wiene

s Adverse changpes in internalianal, national or local econamic conditions, such as a dackne in growih, an increass
in debit levels and unemployment, of changes in migration rates and pattems.

il there is an indication that a stabulory receivabie, or B group of slabvicry recelvables, may be impaired, the municipally
measures the impairment 055 as the dilevenca betwean the aslimated luture cash News and he careng amounl Whee
the canying amount |5 higher ihan the sstimated fulure cash lows, the cairying amoun of the statulory receivable, of group
of staluiery recosvablas, is raduced, sithar directly or ihfough the use ol an allossnce accoun]. The amount of the Iosses k&
racognesad in surplus of deficil
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1.12 Swtuiory receivables [continued)

In eslimabrg the fubure cash flows, an municipality considers balk Bhe amount and liming of the cash Nows that i will
recens in fulure. Consequently, whese the effect of the time value of money is matedsal, the enlity discounts the esfmaled
fulre cash Bows wsing @ rabe that reflacts the cument risk-lree rate and. if applicable, any rigks specific 1o the stabuloey
recessabie, of group of stalulany recenables, for which the lubure cash Bow estimates have nol bean acpisled,

An impairment loss recognised in prior pefiods for & stalubory receivable s revieed if there has been & change in the
esfimales used since the las! impaimment koss was recognised. of lo relect the effect of discounting the eslimated cash

Arry previsuly recognised impairment load is adusted sither drectly of by sdjushing the alewance account Tha ayustmant
does pol result in the carrging asnount of the stalulory receivable or group of stalulory recevables excesding what the
caarying amount of e receivabla(s) would have been had the impairment loss nol boen recognised at the daie the
impairmanl s revised. The amounl of any adjushmant is recognised in sunphss o doficit

Deretagnmian

TMmdwnhqldlrmgmmammenmﬂ&.wlpmwﬂm
the righis ko tha cash fiows from e receivable are sattled, axpina or are walved,
*  the municpaity ransfers lo snother parly subslantislly all of the risks and rewssds of ownership of the
recereatile; or
= the municipality, despite having retained seme signilicant risks and rewards of ownership of the receivable, has
ransferred contred of the recesvable to anather party and tha other party has the practical ability to sell the
racafeatle in #e anbraly to @0 unrelated hed paty, Bnd is able to axercise that ability unilaterally and wilhout
Peeding b impote addibonal resticions an (he ¥anafer In [his case, tha antty:
= defecogriss the receivable; and
- recognise separakely any righls and obligafions created o retaingd in i ans fer
% cunts of @any statutory recesvables iransformad are alipcated babamen the nights or obigalions retained and
an (he basis of their relative fair values &t e rensfer date. The entity considers whether any newly
craated nghts and obligalions are wilkin the scope of the Slandard of GRAP an Financial Inslrumants or anclhar Standard
of GRAP. Any dilerence bebesen ihe consideration receioed and the amounls Seresogniced and, thods amounts
recognised, are recognised in surpius o delict in the period of the ransier
1.13 Leases

A leasa is classibied as & hnanca laate if il ransters substantially &l the raks and rewards incidanial o ownership, A lease
is clasaified a3 an operafing lease if il doss pol iransfar substantaly all the risks and rewarnds incidental o ownarship,

When a lease includes bath land and buildings elements, the enity assessas the classification of each elamenl separately
Opoerating keases - asow

Clparaling leage paymenls &e recognised as an epenss. The diffanance babwsan the Bmounts recognised a5 an axponss
ard fhe conbrachal payments are necognised as an operaling lease assel or liabily

1.14 Inventories

Ivvantories ang mﬂmmﬂmmmﬂlmMIwmmﬂiﬂm“mmm
heiir coals afa their fair value as at the dale of acquisiticd.

Subsequently irventcries are measwuned al the iower of cost and net realisable value
Imeaniories are measurad al Te lower af cost and current replacement cost whare thay are held for;
ceslnbuticn Bt na chaqge of I 8 nominal changs o
= consumglian i the production process ol geoads o be drbibubed B no changs of ko & nomingl charga.

Met realisable value i the estimated selling price in the ordinary cowse ol opsralions less the eslimaled costs of
complation and Bha estimated cosis necessary o maks the sale, exchange or distribution.

Currerd replacament cost ks the casl the municpalily incurs to acquine the assat on the reporting daie
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1.14 Inventosies (continued)

The eest of imentones comprisos of all costs of purchase, costs of corvarion and olher sosbs incurmed =B bringing Lhe
irvenicnies bo thelr present location and condilion.

Thiz cosl of inveniafies of ibams thal ane not ordinatily inerchangeable and goods of sendces produced and segregabad for
gpecific projects is assigned using specific identification of the individua! costs.

The cost of imvenlones (5 assigned using the weighled average cost formula The same cost Sormaula s used for ol
invanionas having & simitar nalure &ad was [ e monicipakity.

When insentones are Lold, Be camying amounts of Biose inventories are recognlsed as an expensa in the penod in which
the relaled revenue is recognised. |f tnera is no relgled revende, e axpenses aoe recognised whan the goods are
distributed, o related sendoes Bre rendefed. The amaunl of ahy wrile-down of irvenlofies o net realisable value or curent
replacement cost and &l lokses of invéntaries are recognised &5 an expense in the period the wiile-gown of 1085 OCCINE
The afmaunt al ary reversal of sny wrie-down of inveniones, ansing from an increase o net realisable value o current
replacemint cast, are recognised as a reduction in the amount of Inventories recopiised B8 an expands in e peniod N
which fh reversal ooours.

1.15 Cash end cash equivalents
Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposis.

Cash equivalenls are short-tavm, highily liguid investrments that are restily corvertibie b known amounts of cash and which
are subjact 1o an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Cash equrealenis are held fof the parpose of mesting short-tevm cash commitmants ralher than for investmant o albar
pUDCESS.

Cash and cash pguivalants comprise bank balances, cath on hand, dapodits held af call with banks and other shariderm
nigidy ligukd irmeasiments wilh ariginel maturities of threa months o less which ane available on demand

1.16 Impairment of cash.generating assets

Cash-genedaling assels are assels usad with the objective of genevaling & commarcial reburn. Commercsal retuem maans
thiat positive cash fows are sxpected io be sigraficanty higher than e cosl of the Essal

impairment is & loas in lhe ubee economic bemefits or service polential of an asssl over and above the Syslematic
recogritian of the oes of e assel's fulure acancmic benefits o sensce potential Bhrough cdepreciation (amorisalicn)

Carfysng amoufil i the amaunt al which an asset s recognised in tha stalement of nancial posilion aher deducting any
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impasrmend losses ferecn.

A cash-genarating unil is fe smallead identfiable group of asssls used wilh the abpectve of generaling a commengal retum

ihat genarabes cash inflows from continuing wse lhal ane largely independent of the cash inficws from ofher assels or
groups of asesls

Costs of disposal are incremantal costs directly stinibutabie b e dizpossl of an asssl, seshifing nance cots and income
T expRnss.

Depraciation [Amonlisation) is the systematic aliccalion of the depreciable amount of an assal ovar it useh lifa

Fair value |ess costs 1o sell is the amount oblainable rom the sale of Bn assel in an arm's lenglh ransaction bebwesn
knowiedgeable, willing parties, Ias3 e cosls ol dizpesal.

Recoverable amounl of an asae or a cash-generading und i the higher its fair valee bess costs o sell and it value In use

Uigedul life is esfer
= the period of time ower which an as4el ls expacied bo be wsed by ha municipaity, o
= the number of produsction of sinilar units expected fo ba oblained fom the assel by the muricpality,
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1.18 Impairment of cash-genarating assets (cantinued)
identificatian
Whan ihe carrying amaunt of a cash-generating assel exceeds ibs recoverabile amount, it ks mpained,

The municipality assesses al each reporing date whether Thare is aay Bdcation that & cash-generaling assel may be
impained. If any such indication exicls, the mumcipally estimates tha récoverable amourd of the assel

Irraspechive of whelher thene i any indicaion of impasmentd, the murscipalily also tesis a cash-generaling ntangiole aaael
with an indefinibe useful life or @ cash-genorating intangitde aseet not yel Evailabie for use for impaiment anmualy by
Eamparing ibs carrying amount with ils recoverable amount. This impainment lesl is pedormed of the same Bme every year
I an inlangisle assel was Iniially recognised during the eurrenl reparting pevied, thad intangdle asset was lesied for
impadrmenl belans he end of e curfen] repoting penod,

Value in use

Value inuse of 3 cash-genedaling assel is the presant value of he eslimated lufure cash ows expecled lo be derved from
the conlinuing use of an assel and from ils disposal at fhe end of s useful life

Vihean esfimaling the value n use of an Esset, the municipality asmades the luture cash infiows and cutfices 10 e deved
fram conlinuing wse of the asset and lrom its Wbmale diapasal and the mumicipalily applies the appropriabe discount rate 1o
thase fulure cash flows.

1.17 Impairmend ol non-cash-generating assels

Cash-generalang assels are assets used with the obiectve of ganerating a commencial relurn. Commencial return means
thal poditres cash fows are axpecled to ba significantly higher than the cost of jhe aesel

Hon-cash-ganerating assels are assats olher than cash-generaling assats

Impaérmenl is & loss in the fulure economic benelils o serdos pobential of an assel, owar and abowe 1he Sysiamats
recognition of the kees of the asset's future econamis benalils or senvice potential through depresation (amortisation)

Cafying amourd is the amount af which an assat is recognisad in the stabement ol financial position aMer deducting any
accumulated deprecialion and accumulatad impairment losses therson

A cash-genesating unil is the smallast identfable group of assels managed wilh the objective of genarating @ commencal
ulwnﬂ;:twnrﬂu cash inflews from conlinuing wse that are largaly independent of fhe cash anllows Irom other assets or
Qroups of assets,

Costs af disposal ane incramantal costs directly sllributable 10 (he disposal of an adssl, excluding france codls and income
kax eapanse

Depractation [Amartisation) is the sysiemaftic allocation of the fepreciabls amoun] of a0 assat over ils useful life.

Fair value less costs o sall s B amount chiainable from tha sals of an assal v an &m's lengih lransaction beteessn
knpwindgeabla, wiling parties, less tha cosls of disposal

Recoverable service amount is the highes ol & nen-cash-generaling asset’s fair value ess costs bo 588 and (ks value in use.
Lsadul life it sther,

= the period of ime over which an assel |8 axpacied lo be used by the municipality, o

* e number of production or simiar units expected o be sbisined from the assel by ihe municipakty
Valuwin use

Vakue i oute of non-cash-generating assets is the presenl valus ol the non-cash-gensdaling adaals remaining serdce
patential

The present value of the remaining senice polenbal of & non-cash-paneraling assels is determined using the following
approach:
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1,18 Employes benafits
Employes banafits are all forms of consideration given by an enlity in sxchange for senvice rendared by employess.

A qualifying nsurance policy i§ an insurance policy issusd by 80 iNSurar Bisl 55 pol & relaled party (a5 defined in the
Standard of GRAP on Related Party Dischosunas) af the repading entity, if the proceeds of the poliicy can be used only 1o
pay of fund employas banefits under & defined benefl plan and ane nol available Lo the reporting entity's. own credilens
{ewven in Bquidatmon) and cannal be paid o he reparting enlity, uniess esther
# Lr;gﬂwm represent suepiys assels (hal are nod needad $r the policy 1o meel all the relabed employes benefit
5 O
=  the proceeds are netumed bo the reporting enlity to reimburse it for employes benafits already paid

Temination bensfils ae employes benedits payable a3 a resull of sither
= anenlify's decsion io ievminate an employes’s emphoyment bafare the nafmal retiremens date;, or
* an employes's decislon o accepl volunlacy redundancy in exchange for Shose benedits,

Cihar long-term amployes bemelfits are employes benefits (ofher than post-ampioymand benafits and termination benadis)
fhat mhe nol due io be seitied wilhin bwaive months after the end of tha pariod @ which e emplopees render the relabed
senvice

Viated employss banalls ane empltyes benefits (hal are nol condilional on fulure emgloyment,

Cofmposile Social Secuiity programmes are astablished by legisiaton and aparaba as mulii-employer plams b provide post-
:ﬂnﬂnrnﬂnl benells as will as o povide benafits thal are nol consideralion i exchange for $arvice rendered by
RES,

A conslructive clbbgabon is B0 oblga%on that desives fiom an ontify’s achons whene by an established patiem of past
practice, published policies or a sufficiently specific current statemant, the antity has Indicated bo o partios thal @ wil
accept cerlsn responsibiblies and as a result, thir entity has crested a valid expaciation on the part of those other parties
that it will discharge those responsbiliies.

Short-{erm employes benefits

Ehari-ierm employea benelils are employee bensfits (othes than termination benefits) thad ane due 10 be seited within
twalve montha aRer the end of the penod in which the employess render the reladad senice.

Emﬂ-'lﬂrn empleyse benefils include iems such as:

waghs, salasles and socal sRcurty contribulions,
shar-ierm compansaled sbsencad (sush &4 paid annual leave and paid sick laave) whens the compansation far
ihe absences is dis o b ssiled wilhn bvebve manths after the end of the reporting pencd in which the
emphoyess render the nelabed employee service;

= bonus, incentve and perfermance relabed payments payable within byelve menthis aler the end of the reporting
parigd in which the employess rendar the reiated ssnice; and

*  non-monetary bemefits (lor example, medical care, and froe or subsidised goods or sanvices such as housing,
cans and caliphanes) far cwrenl employess

When an employes has rendered sanica B tha entily during 8 repodting pemod, ihe enlily recogreses the undiscourled
mmd:mqmmmmwmmmmmmmmm
85 B Mability (sCcried expende), afler deducling any amaunt already paid If the amount already paid exceeds lhe
uridiscountsd amount of the benefits, the entify recognises that excass 83 an Bese] (prapaid expanse] (o (ha
auberd that the prepayment will lpad to, for axample, & reguctan in flue poymenls oF & cash refund, snd
= a5 an epanss, Wnless anothir Standard reguines of peemils the nclusion of the beneds in the coss of an assel,

The expecied cost of compensated abssnces is recognised as an expense as the employees render senvices that incroase
thair enlilemant o, in the cade ol non-accumulating absences, when the absence ccows. The ently measures (ha
expacied oot of sccumutaling compengated absonces a5 the sddtional amount (hat the enlity expects o pay a8 a resull of
the unused entitiemend that has accumulated at the reporting data,

The enkty moognises I.I'I-El_ thlH_H:H coEl of bonus, ncenfive and pedormance related paymenis when lha anlity hes a
presant legal or conslietive obligalion to make such payments as a result of pas! events and a reliable estmate ol tha
abligation can be made A présent obligalion exisis when the entity has no realislic akernative but to make the paymams

an
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Accounting Policies

1.1& Employer benefits [conbimeed)
Paoat-amployrmant benalits

Post-employment benefils are employee banefits (other than te/mination benafils) which are payable s the complatian of
employment

Pest-amployment banalit plans are lormal of informal asrangamants wndar which an enbity provides post-employment
benalits for one of mone employees,

Muii-employer plans are defined coniibution plans (pther than siate plans and composile sccial secunty programmes) oF
diedfined benafit plans (othar than state plans) thal pool the assets conlribubed by vanous enlses haf ang nal UNGRT COMMOn
conlrol and usa those Bssels to provide benelils o employess of mone than one anity, on the basis that contribulicn and
benahi lovels are debarmined without regard io the idantty of ihe enlity that emplays ihe emplayess concerned.

31
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1.18 Employee benefits (continueed)
Poat-employment banafits: Delined banelit plans
Defined banefit plans are post-employment benalit plars other than defined santribution plans

Achyanal gains and losies compiss axpenencs aduisiments (the eflects of differences bobwean the previous acteanal
assumplons and whal has actually socurred) and the eflects of changes in achmana eacumplions. In measuning s delnad
benelit Eability te enlity recognises acluarial gaing and kosses in sunplus of deficl in the fepodting pedied in which ey
DoCur,

Agsals hald by 8 long-lerm employes bensht fund are asssts (other than non-ransferabés financiad instruments (ssued by
e reparting enity] that ane held by an entity (a fund] thal is kegally soparate fram 1he reponing antity and exets saley o
pay of lund employes banefits. and ae available o be used only ba pay o fund emplayee benefilts, are ot avadlable bo the
reparting enbity’s own crediBors (evwen in hguikdation), and canncd ba returred 1o the reporting eniiy, unless eithar;
*  the ramaining asaals of the fund are sulficient bo mest ol the related employes benelil obigations of the plan or
thia raparting enbity; or
= e assels are relumed (o the reparting entily o reimbursa L lor employes benefits already paid

Current senice cost is the increass n the present valie of the delined benelil obligation resuliing from employes Service in
tha Surrand pandd.

Ieilsfesl casd s he intredse during @ penod in the presant value of 8 dafined benefd oblgatan which arises becasuse the
benafits are one peviod claser ko seitement.

Past senvice cost s the change in tha present value of the defined bansfit cbligation for omployes sandcs in peior panods,

in e cuirent penod lrom the introduclion of, of changes 1o, post-emplopment banshls or ofher long-term
emplayes benafits. Pas eefvice cosl may be sithor positvee (when benefts are inbroduced o changad 20 that Ihe phasant
vatue of the defined benedit obligation increasas) or negative (whan exiling benafits e changed so thal the present value
of fhe defined benefil oblgation decraasas). In measuing its dafined benell liablity the enlity recognises past senrace cost
&5 AN gxpanse in the reporting percd inwhich the plan B amendad.

Pian assets compeise aasels hald by & long-term emplayes benefit fund and qualiying insurance policies.

Trea prasant vahse of a dafined banefit sbligation is the present value, without daducting ary plan assets, of axpectsd fulure
payredls requised lo setile the oblgatian rasuling from employee sendca in e current and pror penods.

The reten on plan assHs i Dterest, dvidends or simidar disltribulions and olher revenue dedved from the plan assats,
togeihar with realised and unresbsed gaing o bosses of The plan assels, less any costs of adminislenng the plan [olher
than fhaze inclusad in the aclisanal assumplicns used 1o measws he defined benelit obligation] and less any tax payable
by iha plan Rsell

The enlity account not only for its legal obligation under the Tormal terms of a defined benedit plan, but also for any
consbructive chligation thal adses Fom the enbity's informal practices. Informal praciices give rise 10 8 Consbructve
oiligalion wivara tha entily has no realstic aiternalive but 1o pay employes banefits. An exampia of a consiruciive obligation
i whane & chamgs in the anlity"s mfarmal praclices would cause unaccapiable damage to s relationeship with employees,

The amdount recognised a5 @ dofined benafl Eabdity s the nel total of ihe following smounts
= Ihe presanl vakue of the defined benel chBgation at the reporting date;
= munus e fair vales 8l the reporting dale of plan assets ( any) oul of which the gbligations are 1o be seltied
chrecihy;
= plus any Eabiity that may arise 85 a8 result of & manimum fanding requinement

The amaunt delermingd a5 a defined bone liabisty may be nagalive (an assel). The enlity measunes Bie resulling assel al
hi kovar o
#  Ihe amounl delermined above; and
= b present value of any economic banalits peadabla in the lorm of rafunds from the plan or reduclions in Tufure
contfibutians (o the plan, The present vaiue of hese economic benefits is debarmined using a discount rale which
rodacts ihe fime value of manay,

Any adjustmants arsing lrom (he Bmil above is recognised in surplus o dedics

iz
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1.18 Employee benafits (continued)

Thea entity delormines he prasenl value of dafired banall obbjabiong and the fair value of ary plan asseld with dulfsal
regularity such that the amounts recagnised in ihe annual financial statements do not difler materatly from the amounss thal
veould be debeimingd a the reporiing date

The entity recogrises the nal tolal of the kllowing amounls & supls or debict excepl 1o the extent that another Standard
redquires or paimils el meluticn in the Sast of an aesel

turrent Barvics cosl;

inbergst cost.

the epached refurn on any plan Basals and on any reebursamant rights,

Bohiadial gaing and lotses;

Pl smfvice ool

the effect of any curtalimants or satiisments; and

thea effect of applyng the Bmi on a defined benelit assed (negative defined benalil llabiliby)

The anfity uses the Projeclad Uinit Crec Mathad o detarming ha presant valus of its defined bene® obl galons and e
relased cument service cast and, where applicable. pasi service cast The Projected Unit Credn Method (sametimes known
as the accrued benelit method pro-raled on service or as the benefithyoars of sendce melhod) sees each pericd of senice
&5 giving rise to an additicnal undt of benalit entilement and measures each unit separabely to bisld wp the final oblgation

In determining (e presant value of it defined benehl obligations and the relsied currenl service cosi and whens
spplicable, past service cosl. an entity shall atirbule beneflit bo pemods of service under the plan’s benefit larmuta. However,
if an employen’s service in later years wil lead to a matgrially highar level of benaddl than in sarlier years, an enfity shall
atinbuba benelit on @ straéght-Hne basis fam:
w lhe dabe when seniss by Ihe amployes st lsads (5 benafils under e plan fehather or nol ihe benaSls B
condilional on lurfhes sendea]: until
# e dabe when hether semvice by the employes will Iead |o ro maleral amoun of fuiher bansiss under Ta plan
ather than frgm further salany incraases.

Actuacial valualiprs are conducted on an annual bass by indapendant acluanes sepasaisly bor aach plan. The rasulls of the
valization are updated far ary mabenal ransachons and olher mabenal changes in circumstances (ncleding changss in
market prices and inberasl rates) up io the reparting date.

The enlity recognises gains of losses on the curtaliment or seflemend of a defined beneft plan when the curlaiment or
seftlemeni oocurs. Tha gain or loss on a curtaliment or setilement comprises:
any resulling changs in lha prasent value of the dedned benafit obligabon; and
»  any resulling changs in (e fair valoe of the plan assets

Bafore dalerminang the effact of a curtailment of satffemant, Bhe enfity re-maature the abigaticn {(and the related plan
assels, if amy) vsing current achuarial assvmptions (including curent marked interesd rales and other cunment marke prces)

When [t ks virtually certasn thal ancilhar party will reimburse seme or all of the expendilue reguired ko setie a defined benafit
obfgabon, i fght b5 fembuiaament i recognised as & separabe assel The assel is maasured ot fair vatue In all othar
raspacls, (he asse is beabed in the same way as plan assels. by surplus or deficil the axpenss relatng to & defined benell
pan is [OF iz nol) presented as the nel of the amoun! recognised for a reimbursement

The enlity offsets an asset refating b one plan against a lisbdity ralating o ancther plan when the entity has a legally
enforceabda right to use & surplus in one plan o selile obSgations under (e other pan and ntends either 1o setile the
obiigations on & ned basis, of b realise U surplus in ane plan and seftle its obligalion under the obher plan simulaneoussy
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118 Employen benefits (continued]

Acwiarial sssumptions
Actuarial assumplions are unbiased and mutualy compatibia,

Eﬂ::mu assumpbons are baded an markel expectations, al the reporting dade, for the period ower which tha ctdgatons B
seblled.

The rabe used o discount post-employmant Hmﬂtwm (Daih funced and wnfunded) reflec the ime value of money
Thi cuerency and teem of fhe finsncal insirument seleciad ba reflect the ime vabus of money is consislent with the currency
arvd gatimated tarm of the posl-smplayment benefit sbiigabans

Post. mﬂﬂm-ﬂ banefit oblgalions are maasured on & basis thad refiscts:

asimated luture salary Increases;

¢ b benalits set out bn the berms of the plan (of resulling fom am constfuctive obligation thal goes beyond thase
tedma) &l the reparting dale; and

*  palimnabed future changes in the lewed of any siate benalils that affect the benefits payable under & delined benefd
plan, if, and anly IF, sithar,

= ihose changes were enacted beloe the reparing dale; o

*  jpast hislory, of other relisble ewdence. indicates thal those state benafils will changs n soma predictable
isanner, for example, i ling with future changes in general price lewals or general salary levels,

Assumplions about medical costs fake acoount of estimated future changes in e cost of medical serdces, resulling fram
bath inflation and specific changeas in medical cosis.

1.1% Provisions and contingencies

Prosisions aré recognised when:
*  lhe municipality has a presant obkgatian B8 & result of & past svwenl,
= il is probabds that an cubhow of rescurces embodying econcmic benefils of senice potenlial will be requined 1o
sedtia (P obdigatien, and
. & relinkde astimate can ba made of the obligation.

The amounl of & pravision is the best estimale of the expendsburg axpacied to ba reguired to sefile tha presenl ebligabion at
the: reposting date

Vihare tha effect of tima value of money kB matenal, the amound of a provision is the presenl value of the expenditures
wrpachad o De reduired o salihe ke oblgaian

The discount rale is & pre-lax rabe (hat refects current markel assessments of the time value of money and the taks
specific b the Fabdity

Whare some or all of the expendifure required 1o sstile & provision it expecied to be reimbursed by another party, the
reimbursameant ks recognised when, and only when, il i vidually cerain thal reimbursemaent will be eceived if The
muricipalily setiles the obligation. The reimburgement is reated 25 @ soparale asset Tha amount recognised for tha
reimbursement does nod exced the amount of Ihe praviskon.

Frossions ane revieswed al each repon;ng dale and adjusted 1o relac ihe current best estimale. Provisions are rewersed if it
Hﬁﬂ’;\uﬁ“ that an oulllew of resources embodying economic benelts or service pobential will be required, io
5 ,

Whaere discounting is used, the carndng emound of 8 prosalon incrasdes M each penod 1o reles the passags of Gme This
increase s recognised as an ineres] expana

A prosion 18 used only lor expendiures far which the prowision was oniginally recognised
Prowvigions are nol recognised for fulure openating surplus (debc).

H an gntity has a coniract that |5 onerous, the present chligation (nel of recovenas) mder the contract is recognised and
measwed as & provisicn,
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1.19 Provisions and contingencies {continued)

Ammﬂnaﬂmumhmmanmmuhmhuw
has a detadled formal plan for the restnecturing, idantifying at least
- the actnilyloperabing unit oF pan of an Aclviyfoperaling umt Concernad;
»  the principal locations affecied;
= fhe locafion, funclion, and approdmate number of employees who will be compensabed for services being
lerminated,
- e axpandibunes hat will ba undaracan; gnd
«  when the planwil be implemenbad, and

= has raised a valid expectation in those aflected thal il will carry cut the reslruciuring by stasting o smplemant Bat

plan or announcing its main features io thase affected by it

A resiructunng pfmnm:dau.urﬁrmawﬂmndlh.rﬂ asiing om the restruchuing, which are those that are balh:
s mecessaily entafed by the fes
=  mal associabed with hmmm«h reyianici palify

Mo obligation arises as a consaquance of tha sale or ransfar of an oparabon bl he municipatty 5 committed o e sale
of Wranstar, that &, thare i 8 binding amangemenl.

Aler their inilial recogniion conlingent Fabiliies recognised in enbly combinabons thal are récognised separately ae
subsequantly meaasuned at the higher of

+  lhe amount el would be recognised as & provision; and

" Lhu-mllrﬂnllr Wilﬂ lEss cusmutalive pmortEaalion.

Carfingenl assats and conlingent Esbilties are nol racognised. Contingencias are disclosed in nole 52

A financial guarantes contract is a conbract that requires the isswer to maks specified paymenis to reimburse the holder for
@ bass it incuws because 8 specified deblor fails o make payment when dus in scoordance with the onginal or mediied
terms of & dabd inabnemant

Loar comenitmenl is & ivm commiment io provide credil under pre-specified benms and conditions:

The municipabty recognises a prowision for financial guarantees and loan commilments when il s probable that an gulfiow
of resowrces embodying economic benefifs and serdca potential will be requiced o sottle the obligation and a reliable
astimale of the otligation can ba made

Debarminng whethar an oulBow of reLowees = probable in relation 1o Bnancial quaranioss requires judjemant. Inckcations
theat an cullles of resawnsss mdy be probable ans:
*  [fiancial difficully of the deblor,
*  defaulls or delinquencas in interest and capital repaymants by the debbar;
*  breaches of the barms of the delt instremant hat resalt in i Baing payable earker than Bhe agreed tarm and tha
Bbikly of the deblor b satile itz cbbgaton an the amendad lerms, and
¢ adetine i prevaling economic Srcumstances (& g kigh inberatl rates, inflation and unemploymeant] that impact
on the ability of enhl'es 10 repay ther obligalions

Whare a fee 5 recaved by the murscpality for tssuing 8 fnancial guarantes andior where 8 fee |3 chargad on loan
commiments, i is considered in dalermineng the beal asimate of the amownl reguired bo settls the obigalion al repodting
dxle Where a fee is charged and he municipally considers thal an outliow of economic resources i probable, an
ﬁu#lnpﬂth'murimlhubignmﬂﬂ-mglwnl

they amount detormenad usng in the Standard of GRAP an Prosisions. Conbingent Liablliies and Conlingan

Assela and

#  ihe amourd of he fee inibaly recognised hess, wihere Bppropriate cumulslive BMoMESslion recognissd @
Aacoandance with the Standard of GRAF on Revenee from Exchang® Transaclions.
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1.19 Prowisions and contingencies (continuad)
Lewles

A lewy is an oulllow of rescurces embodying economic benalits that is imposad by govamments on entilies in Becordancs
wilh legealation (Le laws and'or reguialiona), olher ihan:

#  ihose oulliows of resouwces thal are within the scope of ather Standards, and

= fimes of other penalfies that are impased for breaches of the egislation.

Govarnment rgfhers to gowarnment, gavermmeant agancies and similar bodies whelher local, national of imernalional,

Thea oibligating evenl that gives fise o a labdity to pay & vy is the activity thal ifggers The payment of the levy, a5 identiied
by 1hee lagislation

Thee municipality dogs nol have 8 constnaclive obisgason b pay 8 kevy that will be iriggered by oparafing in & fulure peiiod
a5 @ result of the muricipality being aconomicaly compalied lo continue b aperate i at fuluce perod, The prepasation of
finamcial slalements under fie going concern assumplion does not imply hatl the municipality has a present obligation ko
pay & lewy thal will be triggesed by oparating in a future paricd

The ability to pay a levy ks recognised progressively Il the cbligating evenl ccturs over a period of Gme (ie if the aciealy
that Iriggars the payment of the bevy, 88 ientified by the legislation, sccurs over a pesiod of bmej

¥ an obligation 1o pay a levy is iggersd when a minimum {hreshold is reachaed, the comesponding habisly s recogresad
wheen thal minimum theeshold is reached,

Tree municipality recogrises an assat o il has prepaid & bevy bul doas not pet have a present abligation to pay fhat levy,
1.20 Carmmitmants

Mll-l‘ﬂ*rli::hiﬁﬂ as commilments when an ently has committed tsell to fukure ransacticons that will normally resull in e
outflow o

Disclesyras are requined In respect o wnrecognised conlraciual commaiimants.

Commitmants for which desciosurs is pacessary bo achisye a fair presentabon should be disclosed in a nole io the inancial
statemanis, o bath (ke fallowing cileda &e met
= Contracts should be non-cancellable or anly cancellable al significant cost (ko exemple, contracts for computer
ar bullding manlenancs senices); and
= Contracts should relate to something olher than the routine, sleady, state business of the enlity - thenafoe
salary commitmants refating bo employiment conlracls of social security benelit commitments are excluded
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1.21 Rowense from axchange transactions

Reveris i e grass inflow of economac benafits of service patential during the reperting peviod when those inliows recull
in an ncrgase in nel assols, other than increases refaling 1o contributions from ownens

An gachange transachon is ona in which the municipalily receihvwes aasals or services, of has habiltes exfnguished, and

directly gives appiomimately squal value (primarily in (he Torm of goods, senices of use of sasels) 1o The oher party in
exchange

Falr valu i5 the amcund for whech 80 assal could be exchanged, or @ liskility saftled, betwean knowiedgeable, willng
pastias in an arm's length iransackon

Meazurement

Revenue (s measwed al he lair vale of ihe consideration received or receivable, net of ade discounts and volume
nebales

The amaurl of revenue ansing on a transachon which is slahfory {ron-conbraciual) in nafure it ususly measwed by
refergnce o the retevan! legesiation, reguiation or similar means, The fee siucture, fanifs or caloulafion basis specified in
hpgislation, regulation or similar means ks used to determane the amgunt of revenue fhal showld be recognised. This amount
fepresants the e value, on inkal massurement, of the concidaralion received of receivable bor revens Bnat eises from a

satulary (rof-cantractual) arangement (see the acceunBng pobcy on Stalutory Receivables),
Sake of goods

Hmrml'rmnmm ol goods |8 recognised whan all tha following condibions heve besn salisfied:

e municipality has iranslered jo e purchassr the aignificant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods

= tha municipality retaing nether conlinuing mansgerial inolvement bo he deghes usually Bssccialed wilk
crriership nor effective control over fhe goads sold;

= e amoant of revenoe can be measuned rdably;

= it 5 probabis Thal the ecancmic benalis or service polanlia! aseocialed with e fransaction will flow o the
municipality; and

= e codts incuried of 1o be ncutied inmesped of the transaclion can be measured raliably.

Rendaring of senices

Wnen the oulcome of 8 fransacbon ineghving the rengenng of senvices can be esbmaled refiadly, revenue associated wilh
th kansaction i3 recognised by reference 1o the stage of complesion of [he ransaciion al he repocting dale. The oulcomea
ol @ ransackon cam be asbmated raliatly whan all tha mwmnmmmnm
= i amount of rewenus can b measuned
d rthpuhlﬂnﬂm the mhmmwmmmﬁnmiwmhmmwﬂﬂhwm
m pality;
thi siage of complation of ihe transaction af ke repoertng dabe can be measured reliably; and
- Ihe coats ncurnad for tha transaction and the cotis b complata ihe ransacion can ba measurad reliably.

Wihen serices are performed by an indelaminate number of acts aver a specified Bme frame, rEverus s recognised on a
straight-line basis over the specified lime frame unless there i5 evidence thal seme cther method betler represents the
staga o complation. When B specilic act (s much moee significant than amy obher acts, the racognilion of revenue is
pastponed unkil the significant sct is meacited,

When the oulcome of tha bansachon imealving the renderng of sendces cannotl be estimated reliably, revenue is
recognised caly to Ihe eaxtent of the gxpenses recognised that are recoverabl,

Service revanue (8 recognissd by rederence 1o the stage of compistion of tha transaction &l the reparling daie. Stage of
complatian s delermined by services panoimed (o gate 84 8 percenlage of 118l Sarvices 1o be pestormed

interast, royaites and dividends

Rervenue afsing from the ue by olhirs of endity assels yielding inderesh royalties and dradends o similar disinbulions is
reognised whan:
+ N5 probable hal the economic benefls or sarvice polential associaded wilh the transachon wall flow b the
municipalty, and

w
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1.21 Revenus from exchangs transactions (cantinued)
" Thae araunt of ihe révenue can be measwered refably,

IMerest is recognised using the effeciive inbarast rate malhad for financial instsuments, ard weing ihe nominal inbergst rate

mathed for stalutony recersables. nbenast bevied on ransactions arising from exchange or non-exchanga kansaclions i
classifed based on the nature aof the undgriying bansaction,

Royaiies are recognised as thay ane gamed in accordance with the substance of ihe relevant agregments

Dividends or similar disirbitions are recognised, in surplus or deficit, when the muricipality’s right to recaive payment has
Betiir g latilighed

Sefvice fees included in the price of the product are recognised as revenus over he peiod dusing which the service is
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1.22 Revenuve from non-gxchange transacilons

Fervarue comphisss greas inflows of Bsonamic benesis of sarvica palenlial received and receivabla by a municipality, which
reprasants an increase in nel assels, olher han increases relating lo conlributions from owners,

Conditions on Iransferred assets are slipufations ihal spacily thal the fulure sconoméc benefits of sedvice polential
embodiad in e assel s reguined o be consumed by Be recspiend as specifisd of Rulure acanomis benalils &F sendte
potential musl be refuined b e iramnsienos

Control of an asset arse when the municipaiity can use or othensise benefil from (ha assed in pursuil of ils objectives and
can gxchude gr pthenwisa regulale the access of clvrs o that banafit

Exchange ransachions are ransaclions in winch one enlity receives assets of senices, or has Fabilites exinguished, and
dirsclly gives appradimately eoual value (peimarily in the form of cash, goods, senaces, or use of assels) lo anclher entity in
Srchange

Expanses pald theough the tax sysbam are ampunts thet are availabde b benaficlanes regardless ol whather of nat ey pay
faxes

Fines afd economic benefits or sendoe polential received or recaivable by enlilies. as defermined by @ court or ofhar L
enfarcemaent body, a8 0 consaquence of the treach of laws or regulasons.

Mon-g:change Iransaclisne afe irantaclions (hal are pal exchange tansaclions. bn a non-sxchangs lransadtion, a
miunicipality eilher recaives value fam another municipality withoul directly giving approximately equal valve in exchanga,
of gives value bo ancther municipality wethoyt dinectly receiving approamalely equal value in sxchangs

Resiictions on transfered assets s sbpulalions thal Emil or dgirect the purposes for which 8 banalerred adsal may be
used, bul do not specily thal future economss banalits of sendics pelential is required 1o be relurmed o the franslenr € nol
depiayed as spacified

Hpufalions on transfared assets e terms in l@as of reguiation, of a bindng arangemend, imposed vpon the use of B
transfemed assel by onfities sxtemal to the repoating municipaliy.

Tax expendituras are praferential provisions of the bax (ew (hat provide canain ladpayers with concessions thal afe mol
arepilabids to olhare.

The Eaxable evenl is the evenl thal e govamnment, legislafure or olher authority has determingd will be subject bo lasataon
Taxes are economic bansfils o servics polential compuisorfy paid or payable to enlities, in accosdance wilh laws and or
regulations, estabishad to provide revenue fo government. Taxes do not include fines or olber panalibes imposed
breaches of tha law.

Translers are inflows of future econamic benefits of sarace potential from nan-exchange transactions, olher than taces
Recognition

An infiow of resouncas rom & non-eachangs ransaciion mcognised &s an sssel s recojnised a3 revenue, excepl to fhe
et triad B §ability is aba recaghised in respest of Ihe Same infaw.

As the muncipality salishes a present obligalion recognised as a Eability in resped of an inflow of resowces from & nen-
cochangs iransaction recognisaed as an assat, | reduces tha carrpng amaiant of the liabdity recognised and recagnises an
smount of revenue egqual ko fal redwection.

Moasunemeni

Revenue from a non-exchange ransaction is measwed af the amount of the increase in nel assets recognisesd by the
rurscipality
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1.22 Revenue from non-exchangs transactions (continued)

WWhen, as B resull of 8 nof-euchange transaction, the municipality recogmises an asset it also recognises revenus
equivalent b3 the amaount af the asset measwed at &5 lair value as at the date of acquisition, unless it is also required 1o
recogrise & Eability. \Where a fability |s required 1o ba recogrised il will be measuned as the best estimate of the amount
required 1o selile ta obbgation al the reporng date, and the amount of the increass in nel asasts, il any, recognised as
ravenus. Whaen a labilty i3 subsequently reduced, because the axable event oocurs ar & condition is satisfied, the amount
of the reduclicn in the Eability s recognised as revenua,

Recsivables that arise from stalulory (nof-conlraciual] arcangemanis are iretinlly messured in scocrdancs walh hes
sooounhing policy, 85 well as the sccounting palicy on Slaluiory Receivables. The anity applies the accounting policy on

Slatuiory Feceivables for the subsequenl measurgment carecognilion, préssntalion and disclosure of siabubory
recaivables.

Intesest is recognised using the effectiv interest rate malhod for financial instruments, and using the nominal iMerest rale
method for stabutory recesvables. Inberest levied on transaclions arising from exchange o non-exchange fransactions s
classifiad basad on e nature af the whdertying transaction,

Valua Added Tax

Tha Municipality is registersd wilh ihe Seulh Alican Revenue Senvices a3 8 VAT vander in accardance with section 1502 of
the Walue Added Tax Act [ Mo 88 of 1391),

The Municipality accounts for WValue Added Tax on the payment basiz as per the VAT Act

Transfers

Apart from Sandces in kind, which ane not recognised, the municipality r ises an asaed in respect of iransfers when the
Iranshened resources maat ihe definition of an assel and satisty (he crilena lor fecognmon as an asdet

The miuhicipallty fecognises an assat in respect of ansfars when the ransferred resources mest the definition of an ssset
ard saksdy the chbena far rgcogniiion Bs B0 assel

Translerred assets are measured &1 thar fair value as at the date of acoguisition,

Dabt forgiveness and assumption of Rabilities

Tha municipally recogniss revanus in rospoct of dabl forgivensass when the farmer dabt no langer meets the definition of &
liability o satisfes the crilesia for recognition as a kability, provided that the debi lorgiveness does nol sabisfy the daliniion
of a coninbulian from ownars

Revenue arsing from debi fargiveness is measured af the carrying amcunt of debl fargiven,

Fimes

Fines are recognised as revanue whan e receivable mests lhe definilion of an assel and salisfies e ool Tor
recognilon as an assat

Asgels ansing Wom ings are measured ot the best estimale of the nllow of resounces jo the municipality

Whiete the municipality collects fines in the capacily of an agenl, the fine will nol be revenus of the collacing antity.
Rates,Collection charges, penalties and inlerest

Reaveriss from propery rabes is recognised whan the begal entitiment b Ehis revenus arises. Collection changes are
ragognidad when such amounls ame lagalty enfarceable Fenaity interesl on unpaid rabes s mecognised on B e
apportsanment basis wish reference (o to the principle amount receivable and effective mlerest rale spplicable. Rebales are
granled to ceriain catargodiatol ralepayers snd ane deducied from revenue,

Gilts and denations, bneluding goods in-dkind

Gilts and donabions, inciuding goods i kind, e recognised as assets and revenus when & is probabla that the fuluwe
economic benefils or senvics pobontal will Now by the municipality and the fair value of the assets can be measured reliably

4
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1,23 Turnower

Tutmawer compeises of sales lo customers and sandcs rendered lo customers. Tumnower Is stabed a8 the invalce amourl and
is exchusive of value-added laxalion,

1.24 Invesimant incoma

st ifcoms 15 fecogrised on & me-proporion bests using the afactive intarast mathod

1,25 Barrowing costs

Borrgwing costs are intenest and other axpenses incumed by an ensty in connaclion with the banhdwirg of funds.
Bormawing cosls are recognised A5 & Expense in the pedod in which They ane incurned.

1.26 Accounting by principals and agents

Identification

An agend is an enlity thal has besn direched by anofhes enlity {a principal), Frowegh 3 binding arangement, 8o underlaks
transactions with third pasties on behalf of the principal and for the benafi of ihe princpal.

A pnncipal is an enlity thal diracts ancihar enlity (an agend). through a bending arrangemant, to underiaie Iransaciions wih
mird pastses on itz bahall and for i3 own bamnafil

A principal-agent arangement results fram & binding aftanjement in which ons anily (an sgent], underakes transaciions
with thind parfies an behall, and lor the benefil of, another enlity (the principal).

Identitying whothar an antity I8 & principal or an agent

When fhe municipasty |8 pay ko 8 principal-agent arrengament, It assesses whather it is the pincipal of the agen) in
accourting for révenue, expensss, assels andior liabdilies thal resull from ransactons wan thind parties undertaken in
lerms of the arrangemenl.

The assessmant of whather a municipality ks a peincipal or an agenl requires the municipality 10 ssaass whalher e
Iransachons W wndetakes wilh third parties are for S benadit of anather entity of for its oam banefil

Recagnition

The municipally, as a principal, recogrises revenus and expanrtss kel anms from ransacions wilh thind pariies in a
principal-agant @Tangemend in accordance with the requirements of The refevan] Sandands of GRAP,

The municipality, 83 &0 agenl, recogrises only hal poron of the revenve and epenses il reosves of incurs in execuling
the Wensscions oh bahall of the phncpal in accordance with e reguiremeants of the relevant Standards of GRAP,

The municipalily recognises asssis and fliabfities anting fom phncipal-agenl arangements in Bccordance with The
reqguvements of tha rebevant Standards of GRAP.

1.27 Insuranse fund

The insurdance fund i acoounted lor ol net of cosl, and any liabilily therels, Bnd adjustmants pre made only whara there ang
valid clpims Ba the fund.

1.28 Comparative figures
Whare nacesany, comparabyve figures have been reciassified Lo conform 1o changes in preseniation in the current year,
1.29 Unauthorisod sxpendilure

+  gyenspending of @ vole or a man division withen a vole. and

i1
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1.29 Unauthorised expenditure {continwed)
= axpéndiluré nod in accordance wilh fhe punpose of a vole ar, in the case of a main division, nal in Bocordance
wilh the pipose of the main dhesion,

Unaufanaed sopenditure & asccounted for in line with all relating requirements, including. bt not Bmibed 10, namg
Legistation, Regulations, Frameworks, Circufars, instraclion Motas, Practica Mobes, Guidelines elc (as apphicatia)

1.30 Fruitless and wasielul expanditure

Frﬂm:dihparh:ﬁhrl means expenditune which was made in vain and would have been avwidied had reasonable care bean
EEErCIS

Fruitiess and wastelu expenddure ks accounded for in lne wilh gl relating requirements, incuding, bug nol limiled b, rulng
Legistaiion, Regulatand, Framewor, Citculars, Instruclion Mobas, Prachics Mobtes, Guidalines sic {as spplicatie)

1.3 Irregular expenditure

bregular expendifure i expanditure thal (s contrary io tha Mumicgal Finance Manapement Act (Act Mo 56 of 2000, the
Municipal Systems Act (Act No.32 of 2000), and the Public Ofices Bearers Act (Act No. 20 of 1958) or is in confravention of
e ecanamic entily’s supply chain management policy,

ineguiar gupanditune is accounbed for in Ene with 8l relating requitemans, including, but not Bmibad b, ruling Legislaiion,
Regulations, Frameworks, Circulars, Insiruction Mobes, Practice Mobes, Guidelinas sl (as applicable).

1.32 Housing davelopment fund

The Housing Development Fund was established in tevms of the Housing Act. (Aot Mo, 107 of 18497}, Loans fom natanal
and provincial govemment used 1o finance housing sallng schamas undanaken by the municipality wera adaguished on 1
April 1998 and ranslered 10 8 Housing Developenant Fund. Housing selfing scheamas, balh complete and in progress as a
1 Apil 1908, wers also iransferrad 1o the Heusing Development Fund, b terms of the Houwsing Act afl procesds from
houding developments, which include rental income and sales of houses, must be paid inlo the Housing Dewslopment
Fund. Maries standing to the credit of the Housing Developmant Fund can be used only to finance housing developmants
within the municipal area subject to the approval of the Provinclal MEC responsible tar houseng

1,33 Segment infarmation

Aupmm s @n aciivity of a0 antity:
ihad generabes aconomic beneils o service polential {induding economic benefits or sendice potangial redaling bo
iransaclions batwesn actxilies of the same enlity);
=  whose resulls are regularly reviewed Dy management i maka decisant aboul resoudcas o be alscated bo thal
aotivity Bnd in assassing fa parfeemanca; and
= far which separate hnancial information is available,

Repariable segments are the aclual segments which are reposted on in the segment reporl. Thay are the segmenis
identified above o aiternalively an aggregation of bwo or more of those segments whare the aggregation crileria are mel

Maasurament

The amount of eadh segment flem reporied i the measwe reported bo management for fhe purposes of making decksions
abioul allocaling resources fo the sagmant and assessing Hs performance. Adusiments and aliminalinng mads in poapanng
ibg entdy's financial siaements and allocabions of revanues and expenses are incuded in delarmining reporbad sagment
swplus o dafcit only if they are included in Te measure of the sepment's surplus or deficit that is used by management
Simitaryy, only [hoda assats and Eabilties thal are included in [he measures of the segments assels and segment’'s
kabditias thal sre used by management are reporied for thal segment. If amounds are aliocated 1o reporied segment surplus
or dufic, asseds or liabilies, (hose smounls ane aliocaled on 8 reascnable bass

if maragamant uses anly ons masturs ol & sagment's swplus of dehicil, (he tagment’s as4=ls of 1he segmenl's liabiltes In
aEs034ing segmant performance and deciding how o allocale resources, segment surplus of daficil, assets and liabdilies
o feparied i lerms of thal measung. IF management uses more than ong méasine of a segmen|'s surplus or defict, the
segment’s a558ls of the segment's liabiltes, the repoted measures are those that management beleves are determined fn
gccordancy with the measurement principles most conssstent with those used in maasuring the corresponding amouns in
tha entity's inancial statements.




Makana Local Municipality
[Regatation number EC104)
Annual Finanaal Siatements for the year ended 30 June 2034

Accounting Policies

1.34 Budgel Infermaticn

Munisipalily are bypically subjedt io budgatany limits in the form of appropaiakons or budgel sulhonsaBons (or aquivalant),
which is given effedt through authonising legisiation, apprapriation or similar

General punpose inancal repaning by murssipality shall provide information on whether nespunces weng obained and used
¥l BEeordBrse with the legally Sdoples buidgsl.

'I'I'ru.lppm-.r_nd budge! is prepared on @ accrual basis and presented by funcliocnal classibzation linked o performance
oUComE obyechiees.

The anpeoved Budgsl covers the facal parad fram 2022007001 1o 202306730
The budged for the econcmic enlily inchides all lhe entilies approved budgets under its eantral,

Tihi annueal fnancial statements and the budget are on the same basés ol accountng (herefore 4 comparistn with the
budgeted amaunts g the repedting perad have been inchuded in the Stalement of comparisen of budget and aclual
amourils,

1.35 Related parties

A related padty i3 @ perscn of an enlity with 1he abdlily to conbral or joirtly contral the clher party, of exercise significand
influenice oves the alfer sy, of Wios versa, of 8n enlity ihal i subjesl b camman contral, of jint controd

Cagnired is the power ko gowesn the fnancial and cperaling policies of an enfity so as 1o oblain benafits from iis actiies.

Joant control is the agresd sharing of conirel gver Bn aciivily by @ binding armangement. and esists onfy when the strategic
financal and cparsding decisicns relabing 12 he activity reguine the unanimous consent of the parties sharing control (lhe
vErlLnere)

Reelated party ransachion is a tansher of resources, seneces of obligations betwaen the reponing eality and a related pary,
ragardiess of whather a price is changed,

Significant influenca & the pewer o parlicipate in the financial and opéraling policy dedisions of an enlity, but B not conlral
ver those pokicias.

Management are those persons responaibde far planning, direcling and controling the aclivities of the municipality,
including thase charged with the gowernance af the municipality in sccordance with legislasan, in instances whare they are
required to perform such funchions

Close meembers of iha family of & person are those tamily members wha may be expecled to influsnce, o be influenced by
IIMaE paraar in M dealings with the muncpality.

Thee municipality is saempd fom disclosune requirements in relaSion to relaled parly transactions if tha? iransaction occurs
walihin noemal suppler andior cliontirecipsent relatonships on erms and condifions no more of less favourable than thase
which it s reasanable lo axpect the municipality to have adaptod if dealing with that individual entity ar person in the same
gircumslancas and berms and conditions are within e nofma! operaling parameters established by thet reporiing entity's
legal mandate.

Whare fhe municipaliy is exgmpt frpm the disciosures in accordance with the above, the muraspality disclosas narabive
information aboul the nalure of e fransechons and Ihe relaled outslanding balances. o enable users of the entity's
fimarscial alalements 1o understand Mﬂhﬁﬂmlﬂﬂdm braensachions on ils annual inancial stalemants,

1.36 Events after reporting date

Ewvents ater reportng dade are those events, both favourable and unfavourable, (hat cotur bebseen the repoding daba and
the dale whan the financial stabements any authortsed for isswee. Two ypes of events can be identified:
= thosa @al prowide enddence of conditions ihat exsted at e repociing dabe {adjusling svents aftar the repoding
daka); and
»  ghase thal are indicalive of conditions ihal arose aller Bhe naparting dabé (non-adjualing evenls aler the repoding
date)
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1.35 Events after reporiing date (continued)

The municipality will adust he amount frecognised in the financial statemants to refiect adjusting evenls aftar the reporing
daje ance the evenl oocunmed,

The municipabty wil discices the nature of Fue even! and an esimale of s financial effect of a statement thal such eslimate
canmol ba made in mecpect of all material non-adjusting evenls, whers non-dischasure cowld influsnce the economic
decisions of users taken on (ke basis of the financial stalements
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Figures n Rand 2024 2023

2. Hew standards and interprataticns
2.1 Standards and inlerpretations effective and adopted in the current year

In #he cument pear, he municipality has adopéed the iollowing standards and interpretations that ave effoctive fof the cutrent
fnancial year and thal are relevant 1o s oheEbons

Standard! Interpretation: Effective date: Expectad impact:
Years beginning on or
aftar
*  GRAP 25 (as revised) Employee Benefits 01 April 3023 Mol meabanal
*  EERAP T (a5 ravised) Uimit on defined berafit asset, 1 April 2033 Mot material
eniranLEn funding redguinameands and [hesr inbarachcn
J Guideling: Guideline cn Actounting far Landhll Siles 01 Apnl 2033 Hod matenal

1.2 Standards and interprotations early adopiod
Thie municipality Fas chasen o earky adopd the follewing standards and interpretations:

Standard! Inkerpretation: Effactive date: Expacind |impact:
YVears beginning on or
alfter
«  GRAP 104 (a5 revisad): Financial Instrumenis 01 April 2024 Mot material

2.3 Standards and interpretations lssued, but not yet affective

The municipality has nat applied the lollosing standacrds and interpretalions, which have baen pubkshed shd are mandalon
for the municipality's accounting perods beginning on or after 01 July 2024 or laber periods:

Standard! Interpreialion: Elfective daie; Expacted impact:
Yiears beginning on or
afer
' GRAF 1 (amended); Presentation of Frnancial Statements 01 April 2895 irilhely thers will be &

{Saing Concern) falerdial impact
= GRAP 103 (as revesed) Hantage Assels Mol yat determined Mot masarial
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Figures in Rand 2024 23
3. Cashand cash equivalents
{:ash and cash equivalents consist of.
Currant Acsaurt Bank 4 306 333 B &8 180
Shori-lerm deposits 20 811 &0 49 E20 BET
Tradfic Fines Bank = il T 4% 22t
25 455 985 56 I45 938

Cash and cash equivalants pladged as collateral
Mo cash and cash eguivalanis is pladged &% colaieral
The municipality had the foliewling bank accounts
Account number | descriplon Bank slafement balances Cash book balances

A0 Jyne 3034 20 June HEI3 M0 June 3024 30 June 2023
Firal Natisnal Bank-Main Account. 53031233531 4 244 BDS & 544 636 4 308 333 8 8TE 160
Firsl Mational Bank -Curment Account- B2633128631 33T 672 df 221 34T 6T2 a1 221
First Mational Bank -Call account -622334 11864 14214 D04 5 450 &75 11 214 O £ 480 078
Firsi Mational Gank -Call Account - 82645088130 1 SB8 Bl 1845 TES 1 5988 802 1 848 755
Firsl Mational bank -12 Monihs Deposit-T1538811574 418 000 418 000 413 000 418 00D
Firsl National Bank -Call Account - 7478001715 6 T43 442 41 388 085 B 743 442 41 388 {65
Standard Bank- 12 Menths Doposit-088807 66 7-004 &5 425 &5 425
Standard Bank- 12 Months Deposit-0868812685-0010407 1507 1 507 1 &OY 1847
Standard Bank- Call Acocunt-088822370-002 Gd 158 55 550 64 168 548 850
Slandard Bank-12 Monihs Depasit- Q8EA0566-002 163 163 163 183
Standard Bank-12 Monihs Deposit- Q088123723001 415 415 £15 415
ABSA-Call acoount- S0ESE0A101 183 842 172 369 1683 352 1712 M58
Hed Bank -Call acoound-03/7 8810651410000 125 740 120 009 128 740 120 008
Hedelank-Just mvesl-145027 1 10908 18 830 19 930 19 930 19 530
Nadgank-Just mwest-B0206807 9098 14 TH2 14 Th4 14 TB2 14 782
HNedgank-Jusl Frvesl- 145027119992 2T amm k. Frg 1] 3z
Tiatal 25 394 45T 56 114 475 25 455 035 56 245 930
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Figures in Rand Flu 2023
4. [Raceivables from exchange ransactions
Giross balances
Elacincity 7520385 T4 9632 237
Water 711503380 517 374 342
Wasts waler 147 185034 117 008 524
Refuse 109 251 833 &3 844 512
Othar 15 T28 428 15 300 821
1076 M3080 BO0E 430 438
Less: Allowance for impakrmgni
Elachricity (58 771317y (48 657 355)
Watar [B67 B0 332) (451 018 0335)
W BatE e [137 126 870) {109 718 843}
Refuse (102 781 978) (79206 153)
Cihar {15234 985) (14 879 353)
(082 819 331) (733 480 556)
et balance
Electricity 32 749068 26 304 882
Wiatar 43 508 948 35 285 307
Washa waler 10 058 354 7 2E2 881
Refuse & 453 B5T o G2 24T
Cither 450 442 431 453
2339 T29 T4 843 850
Eleciriclity
Current [0 .53 days) 12274123 ©400 852
31 - 60 days 4T Tl 4 162 678
&1 - 50 days 311898 A2M 136
1 - 120 days 2 925 B8B4G & JE0 575
> 130 days 60 408 B10 55 TaT 843
Less: ABgwanoe far mpairment (58771317  [48BST 158)
I2T49088 26 104982
Waler
Gurrent (0 -30 days) 24333580 20712 D&Y
31 =80 days 22018 &a8 15 402 851
61 -« 80 days 17455 16 14 043 405
81 - 120 days 21 92D 052 T4 451025
* 110 days E24 858 Ta4 452 VOS5 372
Less. Allawance lor Enpairment (BET 994 382} (481 D19 035)
43 598598 36 285 30T
Wasle walor
Current (0 -30 days) 3803128 2830325
31 = 80 days 3074 T8 2 130885
61 - 40 days 4H33 104 1 985 505
o120 days 2 B5E 351 1 9432 835
* 100 dany's 134435735 108018 773

Less: Aliowance for impairment

(137 126 B70) {100 718 B43)

10 054 364

T 284 801
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Figures in Rand

4. Recaivables from exchangs lransaclions (continued)

Refuss

Curreni (0 =30 days)

31 -60 days

&1 - 00 days

81 - 120 days

= 130 days

Less Alloswanca for impairment

Orthgr

Current (0 -30 days)

31 - 80 gays

G1 - 50 days

91 - 120 days

> 430 days

Less Allowance for impasmenl

Reconciliation of allowance for impainment
Batance at beginring of the year
Confributions 1o allowanes Tar impairmient
Dabt impairment written off against aliowance

Receivables from exchangs transactions pledged as security

Mona of ihe recesables from exchange fransaciions ware pladged as securily,

Credit quality of recelvables from exchange transactions

2953 852 024 407
7630846 1713626
2531280  1B37 428
2483 211 1 G5 GE4
S8 G52 E5 Ve 843 1B8
(102 791 976) {79 205 164)

& 439 857 4 BFE 347

178 154 144 105
B4 414 & 288
8o 252 B4 541

77 505 115 654
1SZ8B 105 14 B54 177
(15 234 968) (14 B7B 357)

483 442 421 483

(733 4B0 556) (550 B74 731)
{249 744 BAS) (173 BOS B25
306 T4k .

(9232 919 331] (733 480 556)

The credit quabty of other recenadles from axchange tranaactons that me nelther past nor dus nor impaired can ba
assassnd by rabarendce 1o exlemal credit rabngs (Il vailable) or o hislceical informaltion aboul counterparty calaull rales

Recevabies from exchangs ransactions are payabls within 30 days This credil peiiod granted is considared o ba

congiglient wilth the terms used inthe public sechor, through established practioes and legislation.

5 Racodvables from non - exchange transactions

Gross balances

Propenty rabes

Tratic fines deblors

Aocrued mcome

Cihar fecedvablas from non-exchangs

Less: Allowancs for impairment

Froparty rales
Traffic fines deblars

148 507 883 115 668 153
5 805 554 4 526 212
T e 16488 875
28 1Y 2041 317

55 404 031 124 622 BAT

(122 247 B08) (25 005 B13)
(5406 0BS5S} (4 6B1 457}

{127 743673) (99 634 270)
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Figures in FRand 2024 2003
8, Recelvables rom non - exchangs transaclions (continued)
Met balance
Praperty rales 26 260 281 20 945 340
Tealfic fines cabiors 30852 23 755
Accrued income ari 229 1G98 4TS
Oisdr receivanles from ron-gechange 208 313 2041317
27 750 358 Z4 924 8T
Statitory receivables inchuded In recelvables from non-eschangs iransactions
Cemaumer debilors - Rates 26260281 20946 340
Tratlic fines debbors 30a 529 2H 755
26 568 810 Z1 184 085
Financlal asset recelvables included In consumer dabbors abave 1180 548 37401592
Total recelvables from nen-exchange iransactions 27 TEQ A58 24824 287
Rales
Courreni (0 -30 days) 7 382 501 B 088 805
31 - &l days 4 854 164 3744030
41 - 50 days 3 BO7 545 2 G54 5TH
81 - 120 days 3411751 2 TaT 55
* 120 days 129081981 98 11467
Less: Aliowance for imgpalirmani (132 247 6O&) (B4 TED 268)
a6 260 281 20 548 340
Traffic fines deblors
Fines 5 805 594 4 G085 212
Less Alowance for impainmssnt [8 456 065) {4 691 457)
309 529 24 755
Reconcilation of sllowance for impalrment for recoivables from non exchangs
Balance al beginming of the year (9 474 743) (87 981 B23)
Conbributions 1o aliowance (28 268 B30] (16 4840 S30)
127 743 BTY) (99471 T43)
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(Regstralion number EC104)
Annual Financial Stalemams fof the year ended 20 Jung 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures m Rand 2024 2023

5 Recelvables from non - ezchange transactions (continued)

Statutory receivables general information

Statulory recelvables genaral infermationStatutory recolvables general information
Statubory receivables are accounted for as fallows:

Traffic Enes are (ssued io affgnders in terms of the Creminal Procedures Act, hance ihis is iherefore recognised as a
stalulcry recedvable. The recetvabde b caloulaled by determining the value of the Sne bo be paid on initial recognitian, and

for subaequent meaduremant by taking Mo account reductions and disoounls made o the valus of the fine
parydile in tefms of the court of law. Mo inberest is charged on outslanding fines, and any addonal penalties applied by ithe
court is paid by (he offender 10 the court directly, and &5 tharalare nol considered to ba revenus lo the murcpalily,

Propety rabes is baviad in barms of the Munecipal Properly Rates Act hence Lhis is themelore recognised as a stabubory
recaivable. Tha receivable is calculaied by applying the Council approved rates against the valuation of indivigual
properties within the municipalify's jurisdicton. Council approved rebates and sxsmplicns era Suriher appled to reduce b
recaivabie. Inferest is applied on cutstanding dabt

The basks of mpairment takes inta account the following:

The aslimate were defermined n actordance wih the debt impaiment policy of the municipalty, supplamenbed by
expevience of past practices and stalistics in refalion 1o uncoliectable debl, In Assessing whalher stalulony receivables are
imparad, managemant considerad bolh individual receivablas ihat may be impaited as well as groups of similar receivables
thad may D& empased

Thee bolal deblars were furlhér Separabed inlo groups of similar recesvabias with similar sk profiles and asasssed for
impaE ANk
Accrued Income

Accrued Income relabes o MIG IMeresi recervable rom Sarsh Basrtman The MG granl alocabon of Makana Locsl
Municipalty was (ransferfed 1o Sarah Baariman District Municipality in prigr years o ensure proper managemant of the
grants funds in terms of the MEMA and the condfions of the grant. A Service Level Agreameni(SLA] was entered into
Bebween the SB0M and Makana Locad Munscipality o manage tha proper digbursamant of the MIG allacation as well as e
appraved roliover amound, The grant was fdly spent duning tha 2088519 inamncal year, In kams of the SLA, the inberest thal
aporuss on thie funds administerad by SBOM on bekall of Makara Local Murécipality should be ulilised for infrastrechre
projects of Makana Local Muricipality,

Oiher recelvables from non - exchangs

Cthar recenables from mon - exchange relalss to contract guaramies. The conlractor Mamlambo Construclion failed to
wilh conbraciual sbhjations. The conbracicr abandaned the site they were warking an which was a maderiad breach

of the contracter which resulbad n the Municipality caling upan its guarantes

Recelvables from non - exchange transactions pledgod an security

Hone of the recetvables from non - exchange Iransackons were pledged as securily.

Credil quably of recaivables from non - exchange ransaclions

The credil quakty of other receivables fram non-gachangs transachons that are neither past noe due Noe impained can be
assassad by rafarance 1o exbernal cradil ralings (it availkable) of lo hislorical informalion sboul counterparty delaull raies

Receivablas kom non - exchange tansaclions ae payable within 30 days. This ceedil period grantad ks considared 1o ba
caofsalent with 1he lesms used in the publc seclon, through estabished practices and lagistation.




Makana Local Municipality

{Regisiration number EC104)
Anrwad Financial Stalements for the year ended 30 June 2024

MNotes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figuras in Rand 2024 2023

6. Inwentories

Maimenance maleria's 1954 112 1854 112
Waler for disinbul-on B 182 711 g2 652
Gonsumabies siofes 1 205 584 404 284

11 342 407 2 511 358

Irvrentory plodged as sscurity
Ko imraniory was phadged as secunty for faciilies
T.  Inwesiment proparty

124 2023
Cosl | Accumulaled Carrping value Coatl Acoumulated Carryang valug
Valuglion  depreciaon Valalion  depreciation
and ard
accumalabad accumitabed
impairmeant impaimment
lnvesiment property 1689 874 700 {2 125 418] AT T4d 282 185874 OO {1 859 7021 187 014 928

Rieconciiation of investment property - 2024
Openng  Depreciafian Total

balance
Imvestment proparty 187 914 958 {465 716} 187 740 282
Recenchiation of nwestment proparty - 2023
Dpening Total
balance
invesimaen| proparty 187 914 998 187 D14 BOE

Fladgod a8 sscurity
Na Irvesiment Property is pledged as collaberal.

Dwtalls of Investment property

A ragister canaining the information reguired by saclion 63 of the Munitgal Finance Managemen] Acl is avadable for
mspeclion at the regisbered office of the municpality.

Investmian! properties compine rsidential and commercial praperies that are rented oul, 85 well B vacant land held for a
undelsfmined use, There aré no restrictions on the realisiiily of invesimend propeey of the remitiance of revenue

cunnaniy
and procseds of disposal

Ourineg the year no o repairs and mainkenance expendibers was incurred on Fvestmenl properdics and there wore no
commibmants for the purchage of mvesiment property at year end

5%



Makana Local Municipality
iRegisation numbar EC104]
Anntal Financal Statements bor the year ended 30 June 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2024 2023

8. Inventories

Maintenance materals 1 954 112 1954 112
Water for clestnibisson 8182 T11 B2 BE2
Consumables slores 1 205 584 454 284

11 342 487 2 511 358

Inventory pledged s security
Ha invanttony was pledged as security for laciliies
T.  Investment proporty

i 2023
Cost ¢ Accurnutated Carmpng valws Cost ! Accumulaled Grrjﬂgnhu
Valuation — depeecialion Vahmlion  deprecialion
and &nd
aocum il aled Bl stad
imgairmen impairmien
Inwastment propeey 182 874 700 (2125418) AT 740 282 185 874 TO (1959 T0&) 187 914 oo8

Recontilation of investment property - 2024
Opeding Depraciation Tatad
balance

Irvastman| proparty 187 914 9598 {185 716} 187 T49 282

Recontiliation of investment property - 2023

Opening Tatast
balance
Investman] proparty 187 874 558 167 914 996

Pledged as security

Hg lnvestmen! Property is pledped as collabaral

Datals of Investment property

A regisier containing the indormalicn reguired by sacien 83 of the Munitipsl Finsnce Mansgemen] Act is svalable for
mspechon ak ine regisiared cifice of Me munkc sty

Invastmant prapanies comgrise residental and commendial propenies that ae senbed cul, 85 well 85 vacant and hedd for a
currently undetermned vse, There are ne resiricions on ha realisibllity of rvesimend propey of Bhe remiltance of revenue
and procesds of dispasal

Dwring the year no regoire @nd mainlenance eapbkndilure was inturned on ineesiment propertes mnd there wers no
commilments for the purchase of nvesiment proparty 2 year end

51
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Makana Local Municipality
{Regstraton number EC104)
Anrual Financial Siatements for the year ended 30 June 2024

Motes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figuras i Rand 204 ;A
&  Property, plant and equipment [contineed)
Proparty, plant and equipment in the process of belng consirucied or developed
Carrying value of property, plant and equipment that is taking & significantly
longer period of time 1o complete than expecied
Refurbishment of two he'ls in ahcadals 1 70d a3 1 708 453
']ﬁ'a-uic bulk waber supp'’y refurbishment phase 2 6420 284 6117 528
B 128 37T THIG 622
Reconciliation of Werk-In-Progress 2024
Reconcllivtion of Werk-n-Progress 2023
inschiadad within Tedal
Indraslructure
COpening balance 41 582 607 41 582 &07
Tranelevied 1o complated dems {3807 150) (3 807 150
ATTTEAST AT TTSAST
Expenditure incurred to repalr and malntain propey, plant and equipment
Exponditure Incurred to repair and maintain property, pkant and equipment
Ineluded in Statement of Financial Performance
Emplayes relaied costs - B147 383
Centracied services 1431 944 374 419
Sale of goodslinveniony - 1244 &05
1 481 940 & TEE 217

A fegister containing the information requined by section 63 of the Municipal Finance Management Act is availatie for

inspechon al the regisiered office of the murdcipality




Makana Local Municipality
(Registration mumber EC104)
Anrmal Finandal Slatements for the year ended 30 Jure 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figuras in Rand e 2023
5. Inlangibbe assats
2024 2003
Cost ! Accumadated  Carrying value Costl ! Acoumulated Canying vabue
Wakiation amorEsabion Valuation amaisaton
and and
accumulabad accumulabad
impasment imnipainmant
Computar sobaads A278 IS |1 492 564) 1785 801 3370 ME [® 452 584) 1785 B0
Reconciliation of intangible assets - 3024
Oparing Telal
ba

Compuler software

Recancillation af ntanglble assats - 3023

Computer soffware
Pladged as security
Mo intangible assets were pledged as security fof liabikties

Detalls of intangible assots

lance
1 785 801 1 7RE el

Opaning Tatal
balancs
1 785 BN 1 785 801

ﬁmswmmmmummwmﬂdhmrmﬂ Finance Managemenl Acl is avadabbe for

inspaCcbon & Ihe registared oiice of e murecspality.

Dusnireg The year no fepairs and mainbenance expandiune was incurned on mlangile assels and therg wene no commitmenis

far the purchase of intangible assets al year end,




Makana Local Municipality
(Regstration nanber EC 104}
Annual Financial Siatements for the pear ended 30 June 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figuies in Rand 2024 2023

10, Heritage assets

2024 2023
Cost/ Accumulated  Carrying vahie Costr Accumulated  Carmyng value
WValeaticn imgpair men WalLIBSN impainmEng
lassas lasaas

Fﬁﬂﬂlﬁwﬁihﬂi 32 T8A 263 . 32 ThA 283 32 TEA X1 = 33 TES 363
Reconcillatian of heritags assets 2024

Opering Talad

balance
Hisbarzal baildings 32 788 153 32 TE8 183
Recenciliation of heritage assets 2033

Opaning Tobad

balance
Histarncal buildings 12 TES 28X 32 TEA FE3

Pladged as sacurity
Mo hardage assels ane pedged as sacuwity,
Details of Heritage assets

A, regisler containing the informaticn required by saclion 83 af the Municipal Financs Mansgemen! Azt is available for
inspaction af the registered office of the municipalty

During Ihea year no repairs and mainbenance expenditune was incurned on hesitage assets and thar weng No commitmanls
har ihe purchase aof herilege asssis at year end

LF)



Makana Local Municipality
(Ragistration numtar EC104)
Anngpl Financial Statements fod the year ended 30 June 2024

MNotes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Fand 024 2023

11. Financlal assals

AE arnortised cosl

Eskom S0C Lid 37350483 3 483 381
Tha amount held & 8 deposit io Eskom. The deposit baars interest at a linkad rate

Thee Incraasa in the amount of the depos related o interest aconsad

MHon-curment assobs
Al amartised cost A 735 0BS5S 3485 381

1Z. Payabbes from exchange iransactiong

Trade payables 2I5ETIEF 781 471 T44
Accruals 42034 35 344 340
Payments iecaived in advanced 228X 2408649
Retanlions B 581 B0S B 438 184
Betenlion guaranios 1348 030 1833 168
Agcrued Leave 685 188 107 B35
Azcrued bonus 4 TEIET 4 304 B33
Salary control 8356575 B 2T2 582

2RI B8 2TE 364 BE1 311

Ratantion Guarantes

The contracior [8iled o camply with conlraciual obigatons The conbracior abandonad he sHa they ware warking on whech
was & maierial breach of the coniractor which resulled in  the Murscpality requesting ihe serdes prowider o pay back the
sy which will be paid to the supples who wil be appointed o compleds the phogect

13, Payables from non - exchanpe (ransactions

Department of Local Govemment and Human Saltlsments 15088 178 15604 424
Deparmnt of Transpon {57 80T} 6B 034
Urallacaled receipls 20543 052 21 B4T 712

A6 683 413 AT 521 230

Depantimant of Local Government and Human Setkemenis

Makana Lecal Municipaity entered into an agreement wilh ihe Eastern Cape Depariment of Human SefBaments for the
consiruchon al 178 houses including water fanks far the Makana Infill Housing Programeme The municipality acts as an
mpiemenling agant for procurement of Professional Sendice Providers o underake the planning dessgn and moniloring of the
Makana Enfill Housing Programme in s ssrangament and receives money from the department which # then uses 1o pay the
Senace Providars,

All funds recerved for Eastern Cape Depafiment Human Setfiemeni ane subjecied 10 condilions as stpulaled in the contracl. Mo
commission 5 gamed by the Municipality on the implementation of this programme,

Daparmend of transpar

The municipality has an arangement with the Deparimend of Transpom in which it collacis licence feas on behall of the
departmenl and recelves an agresd fee for the senice provided The hablity repretants amound nol yeb paid over i the
daparimaen| 8l yearend

Unaltecated recripls

Makans Losal Municipabty occostionaly receives monsy inlo S bank acomml without adequate rebarence and ana repled i

unalocabed feceipls oaly io be aliocated when depositors come wil The relevant details to aflocate the money Brd rermaved
move the regisber mantained. Al year end. the maney is a liabdity

S8



Makana Local Municipality
{Regisiration numbar EC104)
Ansial Financial Stabemems for he year ended 30 June 3024

MNotes to the Annual Financlal Statements

Figures in Rand

2024 2023

14, VAT payable

VAT

5B 557 882 45047 504

VAT s accounted for on &n accrual basis in the annual Bnancial statements whits! VAT submissions 1o SARS are

wccounted fof on & cash basis, All VAT relums have bean submitbed Bhroughoul the year

Due to the accrual basis of accounting applied, the amount disclosed lor VAT includes the tolad mavement ol VAT
sccounds. The basis includes a el of ascounts that indicate the amaunt accrued for VAT in debbors and crédiars separate
froem the amount receivable or owed Io SARS, The basis of accounting does nof lend itsell b the separate disclosure of
VAT miwdimant itams, In erms of fhe prescnbed guidokines only the nell VAT receivable or payable arg disclosed.

15, Consumer doposits

Eleciricity

Watar

Regional services levies
Housing rental

18, Unspent conditional grants and recedpts

Ungpant conditional grants and receipis comprises of:
Unapeni conditional grants and recelpts

Kunicipal infrasinuciure gran

Municipal disasies reliaf grart
inbegraled national elactrification programime

Movement during the year
Balance af ihe beginning of tha yaar

fddtians durng tho year
Income recogniion diging the pas

Sme nobe 30 for reconcilation of grants e Matichal!Pravircal Governman|

28987 2600 070
11085 765 go7 209
484 058 Sh 172
21 7B 10 532

4 J87 623 4 141 550

- 18 OB ddd
1 836 480 .
. 423 557

TEIGAR0 20422 001

20 422 0 15 1296 B4
185 574 251 150 247 053
{184 150 T2} (148 981 948)

1836480 20412 001




Makana Local Municipality

(Registrasion numbar EC104)
Annual Financial Sialameants Tor tha year ended 30 June 2024

MNotes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figuras in Rand 2034

17. Borrowings

At amortised eost

Barrawings 45 430 883
Dewelopment Bank of South Africa (DESA)

Mpkana Local Municipabity has restnectured is. loan with DB5A sffectively on 30th o

Seplember 2015, The Barowed amaunt amounds o R 45 430 883 as at 30 June 2024

(20Z3: B 4T 252 538 (MIZIFY) with an inberesl rale of 10.5% pa ke & period of 20

yaars wath the lirst nslalmenl which started on 31 January 3017,

47 252 530

Hon-current labilities
Al amartisad cost 43 178514

45235 752

Current Habilities
A1 pmorized cost 2 251 h65

2015 a7




Makana Local Municipality
[Registration rumber EC104)
Annual Financial Statemants lor the year ended 30 June 2024

MNotes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2024 2023

18. Emplayes benelit obligations

The ampunis recegnised in the staterment of financial position are as follows:

Carrying valus

Posi retirement medical banafits (76 142 0&) (7O ST 244)

Long senvice awards (S220874) (42197 54T)
(81 389 48} (T5 134 TB1)

Man-current Gabilities (77 841 285) (71522 14T)

Current liakilitins (IERIT} (3612 B844)
(81 169 482} (75 134 TO1)

Post retirement medical banafits
T Municipabty offers employess and sonbinuabon members fhe opporhunity of

balonging 1o one of sevaral accredibed

riadical schemes. The Municipatty has agroed to subsidze the medical ald contributions of contimuation pensionerns in the
Ballowing wiy. Eligibile employess will receiw 8 post-emphoymant subaidy of 81.80% of (he cantibuthon payable shauld they

become a member of @ medical scheme al relremant

Al confinuabon members and iheir ehpble dependents recerse a 7% subsidy. Upan a member's daath-in-reteramant the
sunviving dependents will conbinue to recedve the same subshkdy, Upon 8 members dealh-in-servics he surviing
£ will nol continue 0 recehe @ subsidy Upon relirement, an employes may confinse membarship of (he

accredited medical schema

In accordance wilh The requirements of GRAP 25, the Projecied Uni Credit method has been appled. The assumphion
undarlying e furding methad i that the employer's post employmand medical scheme costs in respect of an employes
shouild be [ully recogeated by the ime that the employes reaches fully accrued age. The valualion has Dean macs wih
refesence Achsrial Socety of South Afmca (ASSA) gudelines, in pamicuar ihe Advisery Practos bobe 207, and is

congasteni with the requiemenis of GRAP 25.

The Pest Employment Health Care Banelil Plamis a defined benefd plan, of which the members are made up as folkows:

The Posl Employment Health Care Benefit Plan is a defined benefit plan, of
which the members are made up as fallows:

In sanvice mambears
Conlinuasan meambars

Met expense recognised in the statement of financial performance

Currant samvice cost
Current irdareal cosl
Actiranal [gains) losses

Thee amounts recagnised in the Statement of Financial Positlon are as follows:

Chpen ng balance

Coaren service cost

Currant inferest cost

Achanal [ganioss

Madhcal cantfibuleons subsides lor conimualion pensionars

412 413

as 49

3 260 BOG 3893516

9383087 9069107

{4 26861500 (11 342 750}
B3STTIT 1639873

TODIT 244 T2014 404
3260800 3913518

9 383 0ar 9 03 107

{4 786150} (2737 033
{3132073) (11342 750
TE 142008 70817 244

&1



Makana Local Municipality

{Regisiration number EG104)
Annual Financad Stataments for the year ended 30 June 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figuras b Fand 20024 203

18. Employes banelit obligaticns (contineed)

Fay assumplions used

Bsumptions used at the reporling date:

Discount rates wsed {01) 13,81 % 13851 %
Cansumer peice infation (C] 753 % 753 %
Healih cana coss inflation |(H) 903 % 203 %
Mt discount rate ([ 1+000 1+H)-1) 411 % 418 %

It is tha relathee levels of the dscount rate and health care cost inflabon to one ancihaer hat are important, rather than e
noming values The assumplion regarding he relative levels of thase beo rabes i our expectalion of the long-term
drarags

GRAP 28 defings the datarmination of the invesiment rebum assusmplion ko be usad as the rale thad can be delemmined by
raference to markal yields (al the balances sheat date) on gowernment bonds. The cumency and lesm of the govermment
bands should ba consistent with the currency and estimated term of the obigalicn.

The meihodology of settng the firancial agsumptions has been updated Io be more duration specific, Al the prévious
valization dase, 30 Juna 2023 e duration of labdibies was 1236 yoars

Al this durabon the discount rate delsmined by wing thea Bond Exchangs Zars Coupon Yield Cunse as a1 30 June 20024 i
12 69% per annum, and the yisld on the inflation linked bonds of & similar tarm was aboul 5 16% per annum, implying an
urideilying expéctation of inflalion of & B7% per annum ([1 + 12.80% - 0 8%]/ |1 + 5. 18%) - 1),

& healihcare costinfllaion rate of B.17% was assumed. This i 1.50% in excess of the expecied inflalion oves he expecied
1eem of tha Eabilty, conaishant with e prosious acleary.

Hewemyar, it is e ralative levsels of the diseount raba and heafheans inflakon & one another (Rat are imporant, rathar than
fhe maminal values. We have thus assumed a net discount tactor of 4. 18% per annum ([1 = 12.63%) / [1 + 5.17%] - 11.
This yead's valualicn basls is therefors stronger than provicus year's basis fram a discount rabe parspeclive

The Municipalty offers employeas and conlinuaiion mambars the opporiunity of briongng to one of several medical
schamas, moal of which offer a range of options paraining |o bevels of cover. Upan relirement, an employes may continug
mambership of the medcal scheme. Upan & member's daath-in-service or desthein-retiremeant, tha sundving depandants
may continuamembership of the medical schama.

The municipality makes monihly contributions for haakh carg arrangements 10 the fafowing Medical Aid Schames.
(1) Bonitas

i) HosryHaalh

{iil} LA Healih

i) Sarwumed

[¥] Hosmed

Medical inflation rate 1% decrease Impact 1% incraass Impact
Accrued liability B8 941 808 13.79% BE B4 144 12.08%
Currank casl & 855 146 4 141 458

Intares: cosl B 28] 239 10 748 ras

As per ihe lable above, 8 1% incraase i e medcal infabon rate resulls in a 14.18% increase in the accrued Babidilty whils]
a 1% decrease in the medical inflaton rabe will resufl inoa 11, 78% dacrease in the accrued lability.

Imversely, a 1% increase in fha discount raie resuls i a 11,.05% decrease in the accrued liability whisl @ 1% decrease n
the discount rate will resull 8 13.48% ncrease in the accrued Rabiity

Discount rale 1% desrzase Impact 1% Increase Impaci
Accruad liabity BE 079 T48 11.37% G7 464 504 13.05%
Current cast 4 176 411 3 008 417
Inieres] cost ST 513 QOIT TEY
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Figuras in Rand 224 2023

18. Employes benefil abligations {continued)

Long sarice awards

A long-serace award i granked to municipal employees after the complation of fxed pariods of continuaus sendcs wilh tha
Municipality. The provision reprasents 80 ealimation of the awards to which employeas in tha sansce of the Municipality at
0 June 2024 may beoome enbiled 1o in hilure, Based &n an acleanal valuation performed at that date, The Municipality
olfiers employess Long Serice Awards for every Sve years of canfinuous service completed, frem S yaars o 45 years of
senice, inciusive

The most recen] echearal valuations of plan assets and the prasenl value of The unlunded defined benefl obligaton were
carvied oul as al 30 Juna 2023 by 1 Pangasa Experise and Soluticns (Phy) Lid. a member of the Actuarial Society of South

Africa, Tha presend value of the defined benelit cbigation, and the relaled curren] service cost and pash service cost, were
measued using the Projecied Unid Credl Mathod. Mo other long sendce banalits are provided by he munscipality.

The Long Servce Awands plans are defined benedil plans. As 8l year end, 480 emplopess were eligible for Long Service
Awards. {2023 515 emplayess

Long Service Awards Year ending  Year ending
AN ErI024 IMOER20TY
Opaning accrued labilily S1TS4T 4283013
Plies: Cusrrent serviop cost Jaz 048 426839
Plus: Current intenest cosl 405 772 3TB 550
Less: Expected benedil paymenls {382 B5T) {526 805)

Actuasial {gain)flass 1194 164 {44 047)
Expecled Employer Bansfit Paymants - .

5226 574 & 217 547

Genoral desoriplion of the type of plan

Thi Muricipality affers employess L3A lof evary five years of senvice completed, from fve years of senice o 45 years of
g o

Principal assumplions used as at the balance shoet date

Discount rates used BTA% 10,47 %
Comsumar prcs mndeax 4 0 525 %
Salary increass rabs 536 % E26 %
Mat Descount Rate 4 20 % 396 %

GRAP 25 defines the delermination of the invastment relumn assumplion bo be used as the ale hat can be delemined by
referanca b0 mackel yisdds (31 he balance shesl date) on govermment bonds. The currentcy and 1em ol e government
beads should be consistent with the currency and estimated term of the obiigalion

The methodsdogy of sefting the financial assumplions has been updated io be more duration spacifc A the previous
waluation report, 30 June 2023 the duation of kabilities was 4.42 years. Al this duralion the discount rale determined by
using the Bond Exchange Tera.

Coupcn Yield Curve as a8 30 June 2024 s 5.78% por annum, and ihe yield on infaticn-fnked bonds of a smilar lorm was
ab-:l:_t.ﬂ%]d.'-"ﬁ per annum, This implis an undedlying expectation of infation of 4.25% per anmum {1 + BTE% - 0.5%) /(1 +
4.7 -1}

We have assumed thal salary infllafion would excesd general inflation by 1.00% per anrum, 2, 5 38% per annm

Hawever, it s tha relative lovets of lhe okscgunt rate and salary infiation 10 one anather that are imporiant, rather han the
nominal valuss. W hava thus sesumed 8 net discoun facter of 4 20% per anmoem (1 « B.78%) 1|1 + 5.36%] - 1)

&3
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Annual Financial Statements lof the year ended B0 June 224
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Figures i Rand 2024 2023

18. Employes benelit obligations |continued)

Sarg ks Analysis

The table betow summarises the results of tha sansilivity analysis,
Thie tabde bl inctizales he alfect of & 1% movemenl in he iy dssumplions:

1%decraase |Impact 1% increase Impact

4552637  |546% 5512 108 |5.05%
491033 441278

488 215 518 849

Fu-p-l-rlhnl.aﬂaam.a 1% ncrasts in e salary indneass rals resulls in a 4.81% nofeads in he actried bability whalst a
1% dacrease in lhe salary mcrease rale will resutn a 5 25% decrease in the accroed Bability,

Actuarial (gainiloss reconcillation

Paat ralirament medical banafits (4288 150% {11 342 T80
L) service sraands 1 184 he (44 04T)

(3081 BEE) {11 385 TET)
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#Anrual Financial Statements for the year endad 30 June 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures s Rand 2024 2023
149, Provisiona
Reconciliztion of provisions - 2024
Cpening Agditions  Finanta cosls  Change in Tital
. o Balance dscount fackor
Environmerial rehabilitation 35519 185 {443 07E)} 4882 522 (4138351 39 144 104
Leawe provigion 17 182 77 4 158 (80 - - 21180 BE5@
52681374 3754102 4 482 522 (413 63%) 60 504 581
Reconciliation of provisions - 2023
Cpaning Addilions Raarapd Tosal
_ s Badanca curing this pear
Environimernial ishabililation X2 070841 A543 139 (0% BA5) 35519 185
Leave provision 1T 408 085 (245 307 -  Ar182 7T@
45 479 027 3 204 532 (05 5B5) 52 &8 674
I~I-|:|1-t|.-n'|'Er'll Hﬂi‘hﬂ. EEREE R ) 35 519 185
Current kabilities 21 360 855 17 162 778
&0 504 953 &2 681 974

Enviranmenial rehabilitation provision

Makana Locad Municpakty has an obligatan o resiore fhies Landll Sdes sibuated in Grahamslown | Risbeck Eaat,
Alicedaty. The Landfill Sies are cumenily Foensed and are used for geneml waste dsposal [non-hazardous) purpose. The
valunton for Landtll ste were done by One Pangea wth their teamn of Engineers and Ervisonmental speciaisis

Laave Provision

Makana Municipally i3 using 28 days as Ihe mazimum bracket for Bhe leave provision calculation | the municipaity |5
requ red by the GRAF standards 1o do 8 diclosure and calculabe the provision as al the end of the financial year. Leave
days are only paid 1o employess subject io lermination of employmient, the leave days are adoed on B monlhly basis b8
maimam of 24 days in & inancal peded. Leave days available have decreased due o number of leave days taken by the

ernployeas

3. Revenus

Randaring of sendces

Sarvice

Rental of fachibes and equipment

Inl&rest recened lrom recelvabies from exchange ransscsons
Agency sanices

Licences and Permils

Mher operaeanal income

Inberest receined from cash and bank and cther Enancial asass

Fropary rates
Giervminment grants & subaiches
Pubdic conintrutions and danabons
Fimas, Penalbes and Forfe s

Dt fergoven

1335 568 1 810 605
406 130 858 336 677 TE8
W30 5T 233 083

4 40 381 44 102 203
3426 153 2 948 397

2 450 801 G4 42

5 320 TEi 3837 845
116 B25 314 107 440 852
184 158 772 148 851 948
1498 01 310832
1216 885 1420516
R H ] 26 733
0% 634 6TE 651 T42 073




Makana Local Municipality

[Registraton number EC104)
Anrusl Financial Statements fof the year sndad 30 Juna 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2024 S0
20, Revwenss (cantinwed)
The amount included in revenus ariskng from axchanges of goods or serdces
arg as follows:
Sendce charges 406 130858 336 677 TER
Rendisfing of sefvces 1 334 8658 1 840 G0E
Renial of facilifies and equipment 230 576 233043
Iimeres! receivad on recelvadles from sxchange Iransachons £4 G40 381 44 102 203
SEICES 3 425 153 2 946 397
Oher aparalional incomse 2 450801 S 3
interes! receved from cash and bank and olher inancial assels 5320 TEH 3837045
483 534 GOT 390 551 §ad4
The amount included in reverue arising lrom non-exchangs ransactions Is as
follows:
Taxation ravenus
Propesty rales 118 826 314 107 448 652
Lisancay o paimils T B2 12 070
Transfar reveneo
Gereprnment grants & subsidins 184 159 772 148 951 4B
Public confribulicns and donalions 1 458 081 3 105 222
Fineg, Penallies and Fodfails 1218 B85 1 400 516
Dbt forgiven 21 5541 09 M TaY
325 3ITRES 251 02 199
2. Service charges
Sals ol elecbicily 168 102 G658 148 545 G458
Sale of waler AP 1BG NS 138 402 984
Sobd wasie 24 5332 583 16 570 306
Sewarage and sanital on changes 42 305355 33 199 544
408 130 658 3138 47T TE8
22, Rawenue eamed from rendering of services
Encroachmant fpes 907 342 1 305 503
Cattla Craoirg 25613 25613
Busilding plans approval %2 baa 314 112
Application fees for land usage 145 585 147 129
Sale of cornsumables 22 5689 18 287
1 335 SBE 1 810 505
23, Rental of faciliies and equipment
Facikties and equipment
Rental of fagdites 230 578 233 033
24, Interest sacned an recelvables fram exehange transactions
Interast eamed from receivables from exchange transacions B4 540 381 44 112 203

Durng the currend Enancial year all consumers wore charged inferest ot a rate af 100 on the arrear accounis ag par

Makana Local Muniipably's oned L contral palcy




Makana Local Municipality
[Registration number EC104)
Armual Financlal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2024

Motes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2024 2023
25, Income from agency services
Drevdi's Licanses 3426 153 2 845 28T

The municipality has an arrangemant with e Depariment af Transpor in which it coliects licence fees on behalf of the

&npﬂnmlmu racanas Ef-llﬂ‘&l‘ﬂ s o e Hﬂﬂﬂ-m
26, Oiher operational revenue

Adminisirative Handling Fees

Receivables Aflistes/Helated Patsaldssocialad Companias
[iscounts and Eady Seftlement

Imcidantal Cash Swpiuses

Inspection Fees

Operational Revenus Sale of Progeny

Forfails retenlicns

27, Interast recelved cash and bank and other financlal assets

Intierast revanus
Cash and bank and other inanciad asse1s

28. Property rates
Rates received

Fasideniial

Commercial

Public benefi indrastnschera
Small heddings and fanms
Irfigirial

Valuations R000

Agricullure
Bed and Breakfas
Cammercial
Educational
Irdusirial
Murnecizal

Dithar

Rigsideni-al

Stabe

FWITN 383 B35
* 178 182
L Fr .
1365 Bd14
132 478 131 182
210 420 242 28
1683 111 .
2 480 Ba1 944 042
5320 THY 3837 84S
44580364 3BT
291TIATM G TREAENT
44024 700 44 7R3 450
4 415 382 4 147 422
2 067 122 3 177 38
116 836 314 107 443 662
2 265 435 2 285 435
75373 TEAT3
B38 342 BB 342
1108 457 1 10& 457
J04 257 I 25T
048 084 G40 084
TEI 130 763 120
b 595 075 5809075
1810 501 1 B0 501
13632 655 13 632 655

Viluations on land and buldings are parformed avery 5 years The |82 general valuation came inlo effect on 1 Juty 2019
intgrim valuabons are processed on an annudl basts o take ino accound changes in individual proparty values due o

aheralicns and subdivitsnd
Fales are lovied on an annual basis

The nesw genaral vaiuaton will be smplementad on 01 July 2025

&7



Makana Local Municipality

[Fiagistralion numbsar EC104)
Annual Firancial Stabemants lor tha year endad 30 Jume 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 2024 2033

29, nteresd from non-exchange recelvables
Inbarest received on receivable fram mon exchange properly rates 10 960 575 T EA5 695

During e cament fmancial yoar &l consumers wiin charged interes? al @ rate of 10% on the arrear accounts a5 per
Makang Local Municipaley's credil control policy,

3. Governmend granis & subsidies

Cparating grants
Equstabie share 121878 537 113634 568
Kumizipal nlrastucture grant 1327 800 1 TA20E3
Financial maragement gran 2 100 000 3 000 GOk
Expanded poublic works program gran 1081 260 1 333000
LiE sala grani 310 402 381 213
Mhunicipal disaster rebel grant 7 353520 -
Fire grari 850 504 S03 818
135 GBS 82T 120 634 482
G I nks
H:*mh!qﬂwmﬁmm" grani 22522845 1B TIS 314
Water services infrasinuchurg grant 21 947 0OD 4 475 707
Deparimant Spor, recreation, ars and Cudune (Libranes) & D00 0Oo0 di BCR] D0
Inbagraled nalicnal etacinlicaton programme - 1176 443

48 469 845 28 1T 464
184158 772 148 951 S48

Conditional and Unconditicnal
Included in abave ane the following grants and subsidies received

Equitabile shars 121 676837 113634 568
Unconditional grants recogrised as revenus 62283235 BT I8

184 158 FT2 148 351 BdE

Equitable Share
In terms of the Constitution, this grant is used ta subsiciss the provision of bas: serices ta indigent commun'ty members.

Municipal Infragtrauciure grani

Balance unspenl ot beginning of year 15608 444 1T BT A4
Current-year recepls 26552000 I3 V6 000
Conditions med - ranslerred 1o revenue operaling (13276000 (1 TB2083)
Condiions med - ranslarmad 1o revenips capilsd [22 52X B45] (18715 314)
Refunced b Masonal ineasury (#3855 953 .

- 19933 444

Condians 56l to ba met - eman iabilties (see note 18]

Tha purpose of the grant is o provide specdc capital finance for basic mun'dpal infrasiruciure backlogs for poar
hrousahoids, micro enberprise and social insliuons sendcing poor communitios.




Makana Local Municipality

[Registration numbar EC 104}
Annieal Finbncesl Slatements bar he pear ended 30 Jung 2024

Motes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 2024 2023

30. Gowernmaent grants & subsidies {continusd)
Financial management grant

Currgnl-year receipls 3 100 000 3 000 D00
Conditions mat - ranelemed b pevinie (31000000 (3 OO0 D0

This grani is ubilised for Inlems’ salanes io advance the implementabion of the MEMA, fraining of officials to meat the
AinaTILE Compatancy régquirdments, and foe Astet Management and Financial System enhancemsants and lraining

Expanded poublic works program grant

Curmani-yoar recesola 1061 280 1 333 00
Canditions met - ransferrad b revenue (10612800  (1333000)

The Expanded Public Works Programme s a govemment programme aimed ot (he aSeviation of povery and
EW& This programme snsures the full engagement on Labour Inensive Mathods of Conslruction bo workess for
prit

LG Seta Grant
Currani-yaar recessls 10 A0 331 213

Conditians mel - ransferned to revanue {310 S0 (3= 213

The lewy grant schame aims o expand the knowladge and competencies of the labour force resuling in Improvemants o
empiorabaty and prod ety

Municipal disaster rebief grant

Currénfypear receipls 2 200 000
Conditions mit - fransterrad o rewenos (7 353 820)
1 B35 480

Condibans sill b be met - reman fabildies (520 nole 16)

Th's grant i ubilsad for COVID-19 related expenditufe with regard to Personal Protectie Equipment and Claaning
Matarials for Deconamination and Sanilising of Murespal Buildengs Addilional bext

Fire grant
Currgni-year receipls G50 S04 503 6148
Condil'ons mel - ranslarmed 1o e (BS0 S048) (503 518)
This s an unconditional grant

Fire salety grants lund critically nesdad resources to equp and train emergency persennel, enhance efficiencies and
suppodl commiunily resifanca




Makana Local Municipality

(Registration rumbar EC104]
Anruial Finencisl Stalements dor the year anded 30 June 2024
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Figures in Ramnd 2024 2023

30. Gowernment grants & subsidies (continued)

Waler sarvices infrastructure grani

Batance unspent al baginning of yoar . 1 425707

Currani-year recespls 21847 000 3 000 D00

Condilicns mel - ranshaned 1o revanue (&0 GaF 000) {8 425 707)

The purpose of this grant i fo supplement the gaps, and focusing on functionality of waber infrasiructure,

Department Spod, recreation, ars and Cullure [Libraries)

Currgni-year recopls o D00 000 4 007 D00

Caordilions mel - ranshened (o reverue (8000 000y (4 000000

The purpose of tha grant is to support the municipality with the admanisiration of bbrarias.

Integrated aational Boctrilealion programme

Batancs unspent al beginning of year 423 557 -

Curngni-year recpls . 1 600 00

Caonditions met - transherned 1o revenue . (1178 443

Rafunded ta Mabaonal raasuny (423 85T -
- 433 557

The purpess af the grant # ba implament Lhe Inbegrated Mabonal Ebscirification Programme by providing capial subsidies w
municipakbes (o address the elecinlication backicg of all axisting and planned residenlial dwelings and Me installation ol

relgvant bulk inlrastructuns.

10
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MNotes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2024 2023

H. Public contributians and donalisns

Dranatipns kom Depariment of Foresiry, Fishanas and Environment 1 428 081 3105 222

Tha municipality recaived donasiona of a truek trom Departmant of Farestry. Fisheries and Environmant

The musmcipality received donatons of from Sarah Bagrtman

32. Fines, Penalties and Forfolts

Hagal Connaclions Fines &5 985 73516

Laww Endoroement Fines 1 155 800 1 347 000
1218 BES 1430 516

31, Licences and permits {non-exchange)

Licences or Permits ZT 824 12070

34. Debt lorgiven

Dbt waritten of by vaious trade craditors 21 598019 262 783

The municipakity recaived @ delbt wiile off for inberest mcuired fam Eskom and Amalola water amangr

|



Makana Local Municipality

{Regisirabon rumber EC104)
Annyal Financial Statemants for e year ended 30 June 2024
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Figures in Rand 2024 2023

35, Employes related cosis

Basas 137 915896 122 023 585
Bt 11 457 713 9885 384
Medical aid - company contributions 14 403034 11 G642 552
Unempioymand Ingurance 1150 917 1 046 517
Bargaining Councl T5 0 65 543
Leave pay 8 137 Z85 1118815
Standby Alowance 217261 1878 470
Othar shart lerm cosls 3652 84S 4 281 991
Cheartima paymenis 14 £10 4030 #2859 108
Aclting aliorwancas 940 248 1 158 020
Travel slovwance A 81T 30 3 £41 553
Hausing benefits and alowances SES 307 S27 635
Scarcity Allowanca 1032 BaT 458 a2
Spcial Conributans: Geoup Lite Insurancs 827 490 Ta4 234
Cfiular and Telephons 378 588 ATe 9TT
Pension 2280820 2141287

223007 496 189 854 238

Remuneration of Municipal Manager - MA Mene

Annual Remuneration - 544 G965
Cahar plicwances [travel housing.cellpbana) - 75084
Goantributicns by UIF, Medical and Pengion Funds - 6 858
Othar - 240052

B66 939

Municipal Manager- A Mena Resigned in October 2022
Remunaratbon of Mumnlcipal Managers- P Kate

Ancusl Remunerabon 1 209 B840 782 TE3Y
Oaher allowances (fravel housng celiphone) 501 816 120 55
Coniributions to LIF, Madical and Pensicn Funds 18 238 11610

1720 854 0% 813

Municipal Manager- P Kate Appainted in Movember 2023,
Remuneration of Chief Finance Offkcer - N Misangani

Anmvual Remunerabson 1472914 BET 336
Otrar Bllowances (travel housing celiphons) 269 613 247 855
Coniributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 16 156 14 &5

1458 683 1 244 060

Appoinbed in July 2022
Remuneration of Chiel Financial Officer - GJ Goliath

Anrual Ramuneraton - 19631
Contnbut-ons i UIF, Madcal ard Pansson Funds - T3

- 18 874

T2
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Figures in Rand 2024 203
35 Employes related costs [continued)
Remuneration of Director Corporate Services and Shared Sorvices - XP Kalasho
Annial Remunaration 738 282 711 232
Oiher sfowances (ravel housing caliphona) 380025 313 138
Conbributions o LIF, Madical and Pengion Funds 11 188 A 189
1138 £53 1032 557
Director : Cofporale seneces and Shared Services-XP Kalaahe Appoinied 1 May 2021
Remuneration of Director Enginesdng and Infrastructure Services - 5A Gidana
Annual Resmunaraton 5§18 958 1148 632
Orther allowances (ravel housing ce'lphanae) 68 057 172 439
Canributions jo LIF, Madical and Pension Funds BO7S 15 164
Leave pay 120723 -
T15 813 133 235
Direclor : Engineering and Infraslructure Sarvices. S A Gidana Appointed 1 Manch 2011,
Remunaration of Acting Englneering and Infrastructure Services - Radu
Acling Allawance 74 268 .
Acting Engingenng and inlrastnuchure Sanvses - Br Rady fom Seplember 2023 1o March 2024
Ramunaration of Acting LED Director - 8 Jonas
Anrmal Remuneration 122 837 B0 1B
3 Jonds acted as the Acting LED Dvrector for the following pericds Seplember io December 2022 and June 2023
Remuneration of Director LED - Mg NG Eddie
Annusl Remunaration - 534 123
Coenlributions to UIF, Medical and Pensicn Funds - & 181
. 530 304
Dirgcior LED - Ma NC Eddet Appainted on 15t January 2023 Resigned on 31 May 2023,
Director | Local Dewelopment Davalopment - MM Khoahla
Annupl Bemunaraton 324 54k
Cear Allowanss 12 d15
Conirbutisns la UIF, Madical and Pansion Fungs 3487
340 458
Dirgctor | Local Development Development - MM KHOAHLA (Appaintad on 18l December 2023)
Remuneration of Director Public Safety & Community Serdces - K Makgoka
Annual Remanaralion 363 985 100 704
Car Allowance 2200 103 ¥16
Confnkutons to UIF, Madical and Pénsion Funds & 9ibg 10 713




Makana Local Municipality
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fnnual Financial Skalemants fof Ehe yaar anded 30 June 2024
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Figures in Rand 074 03

35. Employes related costs (continued)
Leave pay 161 518 -

531 696 1116512

Appoantad in July 15t 2016
&cting Public Safety & Commainity Serdce - W Welkom

Anrral Ramumerason 31 ox2 -

fcang Public Salety & Community Serace - W Welkam from October 2023 1o Novambar 2023
Remungration of Dirgctor: Public Safety & Community Services : N Notyeke

Annual Remuneration 565983 -
Car Allgwance 44 534 -
Contributicns o LIF, Medical and Pension Funds 6573 -

618 0BG .

Direcior Public Safety & Community Services : N Mobyeke | Appoinbad in Decambaer 2023}
36, Roemunaration of counciliors

Executiva Mayor 1003 0 G4 485
Execulive Commifies Mambears gzran 3570 TES
Speaker 812 267 768 279
Chiaf Whip 448 203 418 30
Caunciliors G 74 419 6 293 387

12 870 Tid 11 B30 233

Inkind benefits

The Exeoutse Mayor. Chiel Whip, Speaker and Mayosral Commitiese Members are ful-tima. The Mayar is provided with an
offica and secrefarial support al the cost of tha Council

Thie Exgculive Mayor is entitied io stay sl tha mayoral reskience cenad by Council al no cast. The Execulive Mayor has use
of & Couned ewned vehicle lor afficial dutss,

Additional Imformation

The salatas, allowance and banafits of councilons are wihin the upper Imits of the framework ervisaged in Section 215 af
thi Constilubion of South Alrica:

I7. Depreclation and amortisation

Propery plant and agquipment 49 309 X858 312 541717

18, Impalrment lass [ reversal

Impalrments
Propery. plant and ecuipman - 748 08B

Revorsal of |I'I1|:|'I|I'I'|'I'M|.'|
Property, pland and equipmen (542 950] -
Total impalrment losses (recognised) reversed (542 960} 28 068

T
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Frgueas in Rand 2024 2023

33, Finance costs

Bar 4 BR3 188 5 Q5 By
Trade and other payables 16 088 626 12 832 a8
interest cost on employes benelil cbligations il THE BSS 9 447 657

Inlerest Cost on landiigile prowvaicn

4 088 B47 3 543 B39

J4 B35 460 30 BS3 B46

The finance cost Include inferes! scurred on lean frem DBESA, e valee of money in respect ol prosision for rehabiabon
of kandfill sltes, employee benefls obligalions and cther variows interest paid for lake payments (o trace credilors.

40. Lease rentals on operating lease

Plant and aquipment
Conlraciual amounls

41. Debt impairment
Dbl impairmant provisen
42, Bulk purchases

Eleciricity - Eslom

Electricity losses

Linits purchased
Lirits godd
Tatal loas n units

Loss calcwaied for (in rand vahsg)
Total losses

Chvn usa

Matwark kas aler oan e losses
Total loss after own use

‘Water losses

Unaccounied waber losses - 5022
43, Confracted services

Outaourced Samrvices
Adminisiralive and Support Stalf
Busingss and Advisory

Claaning Services

Irleal Auchors
Prarsannd ard Labour

Securily Sernces

161 873 383 180

261 283 85F TR 1 176

160 801 200 1365614 220

Muriber- (KHW)  Numbes - (KHW)

2024 23
896 T30 752 54 371 074
(79 616 976) {75 599 344)
1T 113778 18 871 720
28425 233 26 B3 BB
{67 873 -
(B 351 B62) (7 051 039)
20 019 638 15 778 829
Loat Uinits Valise
a41 470 18558 177
- S5 548
188 657 929 564
1170924 -
158 580 113 454

2 a8 030 26 163
T 766250 T 831 5

]
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MNotes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figuses in Fand 2024 2023

43, Contracted services (continued)

Consultanls and Professional Services

Business and Advisony 7915559 10 311 007

Legal Cost ez 288 2 TaT 254

Cantractors

Catering Serdces 220 BET A7 555

Emploven Welness 1B 844 163568

Evanl Promaolars T S0 231 497

Gardaning Servses - 843

Maintesnance of Buildings and Facilites 7 382 073 6 B7T 608

Mainenance of Equipment 1 333 258 A8 A0S

Maindenance of Urspacified Assats 2 3581 450 1310817

Transporniation 20 985 -
34 BE29 645 a1 205 606

44, Transfer and subaidies

Hher subsldies

Social Assistance :Grand In Sug 351 214 £l DE0

Tha Municipality comméied iaell o guartary paymants from 1 July 2090

45, Material loss due to payments for goods not dellvered

Material logs incurred due to payments made without goods being defvered 2 342 B34

The above mentoned amounl wene paid a5 2 diregt paymeny for property plant and equipment o be deliversd o the
murecipality and the sssets were never dalivared. Il was estabdshed that this payment meats the delition of materkal loss due lo
i municipality paying Bor pocds besore being defvered. The mamer shall be reported o council o prancunce an how This
malter should be addressed and has further baén included in the fruiliess. shd wastelul expendiiung for inveshgatan.

45, |nwentory consumsed

Sale of goods
Coorsd ol goods sald 5057 D41

27 550 205
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Motes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Fand 2024 2023

4T, Genoral expsndes

Adverlising 652 7d1 279 252
Audilors remuneration 8 070 BEBE 07T 00
Bank charges BT 200 B84 475
Commission paid 2104390 4326243
Hire Changes 2 588 381 B8 391
Irsurance 1 592 195 1 640 108
Conlerancas and seminan 328 BT a8G 327
IT expenses 2 B0 148 1528058
Skills Devalopment Levies 1 B75 450 1 618 507
Fuel and oil 4 483 004 4 390 932
Poslage and courar X444 B35 T AOE
Printing and sialonery 1 406 285 756 554
Pratacie cloghing 445 724 65071
Subscripiions and mempership leas 2 574 533 2392 3T
Teloghone and fax 1813 185 1845 T30
Travel - Iocal 1168 452 HT37I6
Assals axpanded 45 24 13352
Indigem costs 1820 104 5 0 O&5
Wakter cosls levies 489 137 a8 Ho2
Sundry oparational casls 5B 54972
Municipal sandcas £ 765 Tag 5 858 208
Molor Yehicle Licenco and Registrations 163& TR 5 633 000

d0 BT TEE 49 325 242

48, Auditors” remuneralion

Fegs 6 070 886 5077 011

48. Cash generated from operations

Daficit (19185 28]  [12 B89 O25)
Adjustments for:

Dapeeciation and amorlisation 49 309 255 32 o481 71T
{Loss) gain on sale of assels and liabdibes 1641 496) 28 458
Pulblic contributions and donatons {1488 084 (3105 232
Imparment (B2 S50) B0
Dbt impatrment 281 WGIGEE 1T 121176
Mewvaments in retiimmend benafit assets and habdibes 6 234 591 {1262 638)
Movements in provisions 8 266 693 3 202 94T
Changes in working capital:

Invnzniories 18531 D 11412 351)
Raceivables from axchange frangacbons {289 13 818) (187 B14 828)
Receivables from non - gxchangs ransactions {2 B26071) {2 180 22T)
Payables from suchange ransacssns 20837OTL 23 THF 257
Valup Added Tax 1Z B30 334 {5 298 544)
Fayables from non - exchange fransachions {1 B3TB1TY 25688 889
Unspani condiional grants and receipls (18 585 521%) 1 298 £53
Consumer deposits 145 633 150 245

4816658 51815378

i
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Figuras in Rand 2024 2023
5. Financial instruments discloswre
Categaries of financlal Matrements
2024
Financlal assats
A falevalue A amortisad Toakad
cost
Cash and cash eqguivalents 25 455 885 = 28485085
Recatwables from sachangs iransactions - BAMMATEG 9338 T30
Recarables from mon - exchanga ranaacinns - 1 180 348 1 180 548
Financial assels 3 Ti50485 3 735 0BS
I5 455985 98 35362 123 711 347
Financeal NabRities
Al amortised Total
ciosl
Paryabbas froem exchange Mansaclions ZBS A9 ZTE  ZESE19ITD
FPayabdes fFoen non - exchangs ransacions 35 883 413 35 683493
Consumer depasils o 287 &23 4 FET 623
Bormowings 45 230883 45430883
ITi021 198 371 0214198
2023
Fimancial asseis
Al [mirvalues AL amortised Toatal
=118
Caah & Cash eguivalants 55 245 83A - S5 245 BB
Fecavabies from exchange Hansachons = T4 o40 BE) T4 949 E8D
Recenables from non - exchangs ransactions = 3740 182 3 Ta0 192
Financ al assels - 3453 381 4535 1
56 245 03B B2 183453 13847 391
Fimancial liabilitiss
&1 amorlised Total
oot
Payables ram exchings ransachons 2064 881 M1 384691 IN
Payabiles from man = axchangs iransacions A7 621 X310 aF 521 230
Consumer deposits 4 141 530 & 141 G50
Barrovangs 47 250 538 4T FE3 535
ISIE0T OTO  IE3 EOT 07D

B



Makana Local Municipality

[Registration rumber EC104)
Annual Finarcial Statements for the year onded 30 Juna 2024

MNotes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rard W24 2023

1. Commitments

Capital commitments disciosed i (he annual financial stalements represents the conractual balance comemitied 1o capital
projects on reporting dabe [hat will be incurred in the pénod subsequant 1o the specific reporting date.

Authotized capital expenditure

Approved and contractad for,
*  Propedty, plant and aquipmant o833 M08 S8 A0h 25D

Total capital commitments
Approved and contracied for BO830308 S82552P3

Tatal commitments

Total commitmants
Sustharised capital expandiluna 60630300 68 255 284

Thas codmitied expendiure felates o plant and equipment and will be financed by granis and funds niemally generaied
cash resources

52 Condingenches

There is nd reimbursement from any third panies jor polental chligations of the municipality
Contingent llatdiities

High court (Makhandal 194202020 - damages 900 000 s
High court (Makhanda) 209/2023 matles refating to parsonal injury lawsul 130000 1130 000
High court (Makhanda] 2532024 matter relating 1o chdl clabm log leeaye Shd bofud 312 189 -
High court (Makhanda) 35092015 matber relating 1o breach of conlract and lease 8310000 8 300 D00
High court (Makhanda)) $063/2022 matter relaling io genssal damages 500 000 500 DD
High court (Makhanda) T18M8 matier retating b damages lawsuit dd I70 431 3 428 457
High court malbar relating o ciil claim damages ST1B3 703 26625 739

Labour courl - PSDE2024 matter refaling io salary discrepancy 200 004 -
Matter relating lo chil daim damages far pothale - 37 B8
Mastter relating bo ol chaim damagas for pothole - 22 728
magistrate - 11552014 matber ralalirg 8 unlaswful arrest 200 000 200 000

114 808 314 47 234 T4

Contingent assats

Subseguant o tha disciphnary haaring in resped of the fultless and wasledul axpandiure referred 8o Nole 58, cial
procesdings have commenced agains| the employees concemed b0 recover an amound of R - According o Councils legal
advists, B it probable that he proceadings will rasull in tha recavery of Bha full ameund bul this recovery 15wty cedain

Contingent asseis
Makana Muricipa’ty va 5.C & JLA Bryan - 1
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Figures in Rand

2024 2023

§3. Related parties

Redalicriphips
Accountmg Officer
Councilors names

Clasa family mamber of key managemant

Joing venlure of key management

Associale of close lamily member of key management

Post eenplaymeand banell plan for erpioyoes of ankly andior other
ralabad partias

Members of key managemani

[Rfer o accounting officers” repar mola B
Reler io Genaral information page for Councillar
names, The remuneraticn b Councliors has been
ncluded in nole 35

Thizne were no transactions bahwasn clasa [amily
mambars of key manageman

Mane

Mare

Raber 1o mola 17,

Mo other payments were made gutside the
coniraciusl emplaymant paymenis from employman
Refer 1o mobe 30 far remuneraton.
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Anrual Financial Stalemants for the pear endad 30 June 3024

MNotes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand

2023

54, Prior-year adjustments

Presentad below are those items confained in the stabemens of financial postion, statement of financal performance and
cash fow statement that hawve been affecied by price-year adusiments

Statement of financial position
23

Recaivables from exchange transactions
Recoivables from non - exchange ansactions
lrivarborss.

Frapamy, plani and equipment

inlangible assals

Payables rom exchange transactars
Fayables from non - exchangs ransachicns
VAT payable

Consumer deposits

Linspent conditional granis and recespls
Employes banalit abligation

Provislons - non-ournant portion

Ascumulabed dalicilsunplus

Statomant of financial perlormance
2023

Rendenng of services

Renla! of facdilies and equipmant
Diier operabing revans
Achuarial jaing

Govecnmeant grants & subsdies
Dot forgiven

Employes refabed costs
Depraciation nd amortesabon
Irnpairment (iaas) | reveral
Finance casls

Dedl impairmant

Coniracied sandces

Material loss due lo paymenis for goods nol defvaned
Inveniones lossesiarile-downs
Inventory consumed

Operationad costs

Surplus Tor the year

Az prevacusly  Prioe paricd Fa- Resiated
d arnar clasaficalion
73 741 517 1 208 383 - 74949 BBO
0 TE2 523 4 171 Th4 =24 Gida 24T
85751889 [6 DE3 B3T) B 2511 358
43 603 121 9 TES 5TE - 9533898687
4%5 T12 1 350 083 B 1 785 81
(275056 68Xy 3 SE5283 T T40050 (264 821 311)
- PA153305) (33 367 8R5) (37 521 23y
{52 468 431) 6 43] 833 - {45 DAaT 528)
(2 TE2 0BT} (1359 801) = (4141 9RO
(423719860  S322085 15B2TESE  (F0422001)
{3612 654) 10 B (3612 Gad)
(34 521 937) (a7 258) = (35 &6 195
(795 380 098) (7 628 098) - (803 D0E 194)
(180 028 T84 2831814 - (187 304 140)
As prevously  Prics period Re- Fesiabed
reporbed armar classSeatian
(1 80T 831) {3078 {1 810 508
(240 124) 7o . (213083}
{865 343} - [74 050y (544 042}
(11 342 750) (444 D7) - {11 338 TET)
(143 257 B10} (5 76A 435) TA0EE (148 551 946)
- {262 TaL) . {353 TR}
1561 356 132 (84 237} (94T 65T) 184 BS54 238
31 658 048 885 658 - P EIMT
- 29 DEB - 28068
18 853 380 4 Ted 609 9447 65T 20 &35 644
182 855 210 (3 544 024} = 1121178
30 E24 363 561 244 31 205 606
- 2 342 634 - 2 347 534
23 aca . (B3 BOG) :
27 E94 03 (75 624 GEI B80S 4T 580305
47 155 A72 (830 6205 41 3258 242
IT3 351 880 |2 631 G14) 371 3 ITE

&1



Makana Local Municipality

[Rgistrafon number EC 104)
Armnzal Financial Satements for the year ended 30 June 2024
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Figures in Rand

2024 2023

Bd, Prioryear adjustments (coniinued)
Cash flow statement
2023

Cash New liam operaling sctivied
Taxation and Snes

Lale of goods and services
Grants and subsides

Hole  As presicusly  Prior pedicd Rastatad
reparied BTG

- 101550 B0E 104 550 806
350 481 B11 (183 072 @15} 207 401 806
180 434 208 G764 TEE 180 169 072

Iribenes] income 3837 84S - 3837 845
e fsonipts | 50540 57A B 055 979
Emplayes costs - (208 267 227) (208 267 227)
Suppkars {203 507 836} (203 507 836}
Cher cash dem (485 3548 544) 485 1048 Bad .
Financs cosis [15 652 380) 1208233 (15 448 157)
38 653 019 13 122 359 S5 are
Carsh fow fram investing activities
Purehase of prapaty, piant and squipment (20058 160) (21 777 815} (41 876 005)

The following errors were dentified and are summarised balow

Racalvables from axchangs ransactons was incraased by B 1 208 363 due to erors identified in the current inancisl
year

Recelvables fram non-exchange was inciaasad by R 4 171 T84 due to emors idenlified in the curent financial year in the
mapging

Inventories was reduced by R & 083 A11 due 1o incorrect calculation of inventroy values and invenbary haeld kar sala that
was already inclhedad inimvestmant propory.

Proparly, Plant and Equipment was noressed by R 9 T85 576 due b0 errors idenbified in the cumment year
intangible assets was increased by R 1 350 089 dué 10 emars identifed in B surmant year.

Payables from axchange transactions was docreased by R 11 308 342 mainly due 1o 8 reclassiicabon of unslissabed
recapls ard Departmenl of Transpon amounl caing (o payebles froms non - exchange transactions and Depariment of
Humien Selilements by B 7 740 052 and decrepsed by B3 565 283 dus i invoices that waere not captured relating lo thae
prevous financial period and reversal af imeoerec] IFINSSEROAS,

Payablas from non - axchange transactions was increased by R 37 521 230 mainly due lo & reclasdiication af
unaliocated receipts from payablas froms exchange iransactions snd Ceparment of Human sefllements from unRspent
candional granls and uhadocabed dapesds aivors al were posted ' incomect payables segmants

VAT payable was decreased by B & 420 833 due by irvoices thal were omited in the prior inancial period and Incodrect
pastng in the system

Congumar deposits were increasad by B 1 356 907 dus o rensacling erors identifed in the current pes

Unspent conditional grants was reclated by R 21 949 065 dus bo due cofreclions of misposling erors in the financal
system amounting bo R B 322 080 and reclassification of Depanment of Human setllemants frem Unspent Grant o
Payables from non - gechange Iransacons amounking o B 15 527 G858 as (he mursspality 3 anly &0 implementing agant o
thiz doparimend s projach

Emplanen benafits abligation was decreased by B 10 due ko an ermar in tha previous. year's repar

fre
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Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figuees in Riand iz 2023

54, Prioryear adjustments (continued)

Provwisions - non-gurrent portion was increased by R 957 258 due b emods igentfad in the Landill st valualions
correchad.

Accurnulated surplus was gacrexsed by B 7 828 88 due o the restatement of ilems disclosed above
Rendering of services was increased by B 3 075 dus to ommiskons dusing the previous financial year
Rental of faciities and eguipmant was decreased bl R 7 041 dua to mmisions during the previous finsncial pear

Other operating Income was inoreased by R 74 059 dus to reclassidcation of revenue from prencipal agent redationshep
presviously accounled for as grant

Actuarial gains was Increased by R 44 D47 due lo actuasial gain on lang sendcs swards sccounbed fos in employes relaled
£isis,

Governmant grants and subaidips wara restated R 5 684 335 due fo increass of R 5 758 435 of misposting e in the
financial system and decreased by R 74 089 due o reclassifcation of revenue from prencipal sgent relalanship previously
scountad lor a8 grant

Dibt fargheen wad ntreased by R 262 Y83 due to inferest writlen off by sendce providers thal was not recognised as
rpvenae ngm non exchangs ansaclion in the previous linancial year.

Employme ratabed costs was reduced by R 9 541 834 due 1o reclasshcation of medical banafils and long semics awards
interest cost from employes relaled costs 1o finance cosls amounting 1o B9 447 657 and adjusied by R 84 237 due to
EFFGAS GOfFECE i The cuiren] i,

Depraclatlon and amoartisation was resiated by 885 655 due io correctons made fo property, plant and equipmant.

Impalrmaent {losa) | reversal was increased by R 25 088 due (o impairmants (hal were previcusly nod sccaunbed for in the
prendous Anancial yaar,

Finance coats vwad increased by F 14 247 2865 due 10 reclassification of medical benefts and long service awards interost
cogl fom employes relabed oosts to finance costs amounting fo R & 447 657 and interest amounting to R 4 799 805 that
wild ino! accounted far,

Dbt bmpairmant was dacreassd by R 3 544 034 due 10 corecions made i the camen year

Contracted servlces was increased by R 581 244 due 1o errors in the presious financial year,

Material loss due to paymenis for goods nof delivered was increased by R 2 343 634 gue to expansing of costs lor
goods that were never dalivered that was scoounted for proparty plan and eguipment s 2022123,

Inventories lossethwrile-downs wasd reduced by R 823 809 due ta reclasification of the expense (o invenbary consumed

Invenlory consumed was adusted by B 108 828 due loarors 0 pravious financial year amounfing ba B 729 834 amd
reclassification of invelonas losses of R 623 809, .

Operational cost was decreased by B B30 630 due 1o inveses (hat wene previously accsunied Tor incomactly in the prior
year and deparment of transpon expendilune being expensed..

Cashfiow statement - The murmicpality did not accurale®y compubes the cashiiows comeclly on e 31" of August 2023 prior
to submission and the comec! amounts have been recalculated and disclosad ad abowe.

The following comparatve account balanse names have been changed 1o beller presant be francial indoemation:

- Financial assets in nobe 11 was previously presanied as other financial assel and
= Borrowings in note 17 was previcusly presented as other Anancial liabities in the 3332023 inancial year,

B3
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84. Prior-year adjustments (continuad)
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54, Prior-year adjustmants {centinued]
rregular expanditure

Cipening balance SR i g
Agjusiments made < [1398T6)
Restated apening balance - JEB T42 669

Adpestmant made to epening balance of irmegular expenditure B due ko an omissnn of isgular expendibure
Fruithess and wasteful expenditure

Cipening balance . 7 B25 TE8
Adjusiments made ] B 440 928
Restated apaning balance - 1T 286 6945

Adjustment made (o opening balance of fruflless and wasiedul expanditure.

Unaslhortsed expendiure

Opamng balanse - 770 268 401
Adjusiments made « (220 31T 600)
Rastated opening balanca - G52 950 901

Adjusiment made b apening balance of fruilless and wastehd expendture
55 Risk management
Financial risk managemant

The municipality's eclivities. exposs il b 8 vanety of Gnancial deks: markel figk (including currency sk, fair vahee Injerest
ragd nak. cash fow inferesd rabe ek and price nsk), credil fisk and ligudity risk.

The municipality's owanall risk management program focuses on the unpiedictabliity of financial markets and seeks to
minirnise potential adwerse eflects on fha municipadiy’s financsal perormance. Risk management is carmed ool by & ceniral
treasury capariment urder policies approved by the | Municlipality Ireasuey dentifies, svalusies and hadges Snancial risks
close co-operaton wilh the municipaity's operaling urts,

Liquidity risk

Proden] Bquidity risk managamant imphes maintaining sulficlent cash and markatable sacurities, (he avalability of furding
fhreugh an adegquate amounl of commitiad credil [scliies and the ability (o close cul market positions. Due 16 the gymamic
Mﬂ;ﬂmmm businasses, murmtpalily treatury mairtaing Rexibbdity in funding by maintaming avadability under
earm ines.

Thiz municipalkiy’s risk 1o liguedity is 8 resull of e funds vaitable bo covar fulune commitments. The municipality manages
Rigutohy resk through Bn oagaing review of fulure commibments and eredt fachiies,
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85, Risk managemant [cantinued)

Cradit righ

Credit figh consisls mairky of cash deposits, cash egquivalents, derivalive financial instruments and irade cablors. Tha
municipality anly deposats cash with major banks with high guality credil standing and limlls @xposund 10 ANy one Counb-
paty

Financial assels and Kpbdities exposed o credit risk at year end wene a5 follows:

Financial instrument 2024 2023
Cash and cash equivalants 25455985 56245934
Recewables fom exchange ransactons B3 388728  T4545880
Recerables from non - axchange ranssclions 1 180 548 3 74D 162
Financial assets 3735085 3 483 381
Payables from exchangs ranasctions (285 B19 276) (2654 651 311)
Payablas om nod « axchange Iransacions (35 683 413 (37 521230}
Consumer Deposits 14 287 623) (4 141 9580}
Barmowings (45 430 B3]  [4T 252 533
Marked figh

Inferest rake dek

A5 the municipality has no Significant inlefesi-bagring assets, the municipabng's income and opedaling cash fows ae
substankially indapancent of changes in market inbees] ralas

The mumicpality's mleresl ate ek arses from longderm borrowings. Bomowings ssued Bl vanabls rales exposc the
risnicipality 1o cash Row inlenes] rele nak. Borosings issued o fued rates expose the municipality to falr value inberest rate
risk. Duting 2024 and 2023, the municipality's Barrowings at vanabss rabe were denominated in Rand,

56. Godng concern

The annual Anancial stelements hava bean prépaied on the basis of sesounting policies applicable io a gong concam, This
basis presumas thal lunds will ba availablo fo firance future operabons and thal e realisation of assets and settiement of
iabilities, confngent shisgasons and commitmants will coour in the oedinany course of business.

Vi draw attention io the fact that lhe municipality had & ned defict of B 19 165 528 for the year énded 30 Juna 2024 (2023
R 12 B39 025) and the currand liabdilios of B 413 126 132 (2023: R 395 615 340 excecded the curent assets of R 157 S48
{2023 158 631 463) by R 255 176 653 a5 at 30 June 2024 (2023: R 236 983 BTT). The municipaily 5 currently faced with
Airmenous nancal prablame which mpact, amongst others, on its abilty to meet s financial commitmants and the
prowision of sustainable basic services. Chalanges laced regarding financipl issues manifests in cash Bow consiraints.
Buring tha curment financial yeas, the municipalily experanced sericus cash Row challenges and somé grants wire paid
back o naticnal ireasury du io under performance of grants.

While the muricipality kad taken repsanabls sieps o ensune thal all creddars waie pasd within 30 days, It wes nod abde o
meet this crilerion, Bacause af this, there were soma inslances where the municipality Encured inderest in respect of
culstanding balances of creditars. There & & mabensl uncertainty and, therefare, the municipality may be unable bo feabse
il assats and dischange it Nabikes in the normal course of sarice dalivary Makana Local Municipay has developed a
firancial recavery plan which secks to address the issues that have conlributed B ha current silvation. This sirategy takes
& hoka%e approach ta the organisalion and was presented o and approved by Makana Local Municipabty Council

The plan is bor wanous stralegies to efect the changes neaded for viabilily and sustainabdity of the municipality bul ned i
coid b considered due 1o s’ limited cash-Now and indiAutional capacty. n addition to this, the sirategies will be balanosd
babwman short teem and long 1em lo ansure e strategies will have ihe grealest impact based on the resowces avaisbie,
finarcial and human resounces.




Makana Local Municipality
{Regisiration numbsar EC104)
Annual Financial Statements far the year ended 30 Juna 2024

MNotes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 24 2023

57. Events slter the reporting date
There were no maberial events that reguined an adustment 1o he anrual inancal siaements alter the neporting dabe
58. Unauthorised expendilurs

Op=ning balance as previcusly reporied 658 G50 809 77O 268 401
Add: Unaruthorised quepenciiyre - prior pariog = 124 32 410
Ackd Unauthorised expandiure - currend year expendibuns - 168673 BS54
Lese: Amount written off by Council = [314 383 TEE)
Ciosing batance 558 050 899 BSE 950 #99

Unauthorised axpendiure: Budget overspending — per munlclpal deparimani:

ot 3 - Budgel ard Treasury Office = 181 7T A
‘Wole 4 - Corperale and Shared Offce a & 255 fea
189 ETI TTE

Disciplinary steps takenfcriminal procesdings

Management submitted all unauthodsed expendiiae incurred in preor penods (o councl for mvestigation. A1 30 June 2024,
all prior year unauthonsed experdiiuie was being vestigaled by the Municpal Public Accounts Commites. Current
financial year unauthorsed expendilung wil be reported 1o Councl in the next Bnancial year No criminal or gieciplirary
sheps have yel been taken as a consequence of the abowe ependibure.

58, Fruitless and wastoful aupenditure

Cipening balance 83 previously reporisd 17 286 sa7 T B25 788
Add Fruitless and waslafl expendihsie identified - Cormeclion of prigr pariod emar - 2 682 B18
Add: Currend year frufiess and wastelful expendiluna 18 088 5248 12 708 128
Less: Amounts written off by Council (12535311)  (5055018)
Closing balanca O E 13 1T 265 637

Hana-gwunl submitted all frathess and wasteful axpenditure incurred in prier perinds to cowncil for investigation. AL 30
Junes 2024, @i preor pead rustless snd wasteful was investigated by tha Municipa! Public Accounls Commaties and & fobal
amount of B 12 535 311 (2023 R & 955 016) was approved for wrile off by Ceuncd Current financial year fruithess and
wasleful sxpenditure will bo reponied bo Council im the nexd financial year

Mo criminal or discipinary sleps have been taken as a consequence of the above expendiure as the processas have not
yel besn conchaded.

Expenditure Identified in the current year include thoss [Fsted below:

Eskom 12 208 410 9 348 030
Deparimienl of Wabar 3 B58 708 BdS N6
bialeriad loss due to payments Tor goods nal delivered - 2342 6\
Eskaom small accoounts 1152 45 8
Amatola T 108 23 632
Audilar genaral Soifh Alrica 17386 .
Talkeam 754 "
Siyawedla - 241
HHLE L]

16093526 12706 125

BT



Makana Local Municipality

{Fegsiration numiber EC104)
Anrvaal Fanamcal Stalpments for the year endad 30 Jung 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figuras in Rand 2024 2023

0. flrreguiar expendifure

Dipening balance as previausly reposad 396 048 335 370 142 385

Camection of prigr penod @nor 3 Bad BT -

Acd: Imagular expanditure currant ITEAs6a3 35937 AT

A Inagular expendibure prior peniod - 40837 018

Less: Amauris wiilten o by Courcl (78 338 700] {51858 275)

Cigsing balance 359 230 139 396 (048 338

Disciglinary steps takenfcriminal procesdings

Ho disciplnary action or sleps lakenicriminal proceedings.

1. Additional digclosune in lerms of Municipal Finance Management Act

Caontributions fo organised local government

Opaning balanca 167 718 TE2E 116

Cuerand year subsoription I lme 2522 TE2 2 358 T11

Amount paid - current year (2522722 (10017 101)

{87 720 187 T25

Othar material kaeses

Audit feps

Cipening balanog 485 0%9 2 204 B30

Curant year subscrption / fee & GBS 104 7053 118

Amounl paid - curnant yaar (T 132633 (8908 106)

25 510 450 039

PAYE, UIF and SDL

Ogpening balance 2 262 9Bd ST 080

Curenl year subscripion ! feg 32535416 29804 380

Amaunt paid - currend year (32 038 409) (33 158 947)
2768 553 2263 623

Pensien and Modical Ald Conptributions

Dpaning balance & 027 072 7 580 888

Current year subsoripsion [ fee 61459727  BAOTD 125

Amipunt paid - cument yoar (60 898 237) (61 531 945
53126114 5027072

VAT

VAT payable (58 557 89 (45047 508}

VAT oufpul payablas and VAT inpul recotyables are ghown innofe 13

Al VAT retums have baen submebied By (e dua date (reoughaout the year




Makana Local Municipality

(Registration numbser EC104)

Annual Financial Statemants fof the year ended 30 June 2024
MNotes to the Annual Financial Statements

Fhigures in Rard 2024 2023
61, Additional disclosure In terms of Munlcipal Finance Management Act {continued)
Councillors’ arrear Consumer accounts
The following Coundillars had arear accounls aulstanding e more than 80 days at 30 June 2024
30 June 2024 Outslandng  Dutstanding Total
baag than 90 fmane than 80 A
days days
) R ]
Councillor LIS Mandia o 059 8BS 608 101 Ha7
0 Jure 3021 Cutstanding  Outslanding Tilad
lgss than 80 mara than 90 R
days days
L[4 R
Councillor BPM Jackson 1834 3588 5420
Caunciller LS Mankla 2983 B 580 12 583
d 817 13 168 17 583

Dhasirg Bha year e lolloweng Councilions’ had armear accounts ouiatanding lor more than 90 days

Supply chain management regulations

Paragraph 13{11d)il} of Government gazette Mo, 27626 issued on 30 May 2005 states thet a supply chain management
polity Mgt provida far the procurement of godds and senvces by way of 8 competiiive bidding process

i laims of section 36 of the Municipal Supply Chain Mansgemeni Regulations any deviation from the Supply Chain
Management Policy needs fo be approved by the Municipal Manager and noted by Council The sapenses incured as listed

hereunder have baen spproved by the Beeownting Officer,

Incidant

In termia af SCM regutations 38 (a)fi); kn an emengancy 1590873 200 B8

In terms ol SCM regulations 36 (a)[i); Sole Sendce Prosider 2 807 455 506 575

In teims af SCM regulations 38 (aj(v): Impractcal b fallow the normal SCM process £ 368 052 B3 Ta4
10 T&E 161 143X 812

8. Budget differences

faterial difforences between budget and actual amounts

A udget Buciuasions above 10% in companisan to achual resuls for the fnancial perod were consldaned material and are

explaingd in the Slalement of Companson of Budgat and Aclual Amounts
E2.01 Bervice charges had an acceplable vaciance
&2 0} Rendaring of services was nod budgeted for

E2 03 Rental of facllithes and equipment was highar that budgated due 1o adhos rentals thal increased

2 04 Interest recelved from receivables from exchange transactions was higher than budget dus t overbudgeting

62.0% Agency fees had an accaplable vanancs

62.06 Other operslional income was ower budgated for

B2 07 knterest recelved from bank and other financial assets was higher dus o mare mongy being invested in cal

ALCLUNS,




Makana Local Municipality

(Regisiration num bar EC104)
Annual Financial Siataments for the year ended 30 Jung 3034

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Flgures in Rand 2024 2023

62 Budget differences (continuad)
B2 08 Prapey rates hod an scceplable variancs,
632 08 Licences and Pormits was overbudgeted far

&2 10 Interast recalvod from rocelvables from non exchange (ransactions was nol budgeted for separalely 3 the
irderas] wasn included in the inbarast from recesvables from gxchangs ransactions

62 11 Governmant grants and subsldiss was undarbudgated for.

G2 12 Fimes, Penalties and Forfolts weng ower budgebed for, less fraffs minngamants were recorded during the cument
financial year.

62 13 Debd forglven was nat budgeted ke &3 he municipality was nol sure of the appoval by Eskom.
62 13 Employen related costs realised an increass dus 1o overtime and actuanal valuaBons [hat were ovemspent.
82 14 Remuenaration of councillars was wiiken budged

@2 15 Deprectation and amortisation was.

52 17 Finance cosis has an acceptable variance:

A2 18 Lease rentsls on oparating leass was not budgedad for

£2.19 Debt impalrment was within budget.

62,50 Bulk purchasns wias within Dudgel.

G221 Contracted aervices was wibhin madget

6. 22 Tranafers and subgidies was overspan! due o uncer budgehirg,

2 21 Inventory consumed was willn budget

224 Opgrational costs was thin budget and the huge vanance was due 1o the municipaity's Cosl saving dus o cash Bow
moniloeing by reducing expenditurg,

£3. Galns or losses on bicloglcal assels
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